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SHORTER NOTICE

SHORTER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NINETEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR (EXPORTS) LIMITED
WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 01:30 P.M. AT
THE CORPORATE OFFICE AT 67/9, G.T. KARNAL ROAD, NEAR TATA TELCO, ALIPUR,
DELHI-110036 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), IF ANY, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet (Standalone and consolidated)
as at 31**March, 2022 and statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended on that date and the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon: ~

“RESOLVED THAT the Company’s Audited Balance Sheet (Standalone and consolidated)
as at 31t March, 2022, the Audited Statement of Profit & Loss and the Audited Cash Flow
Statement for the financial year ended on that date together with Director’s and
Auditor’s Report thereon be and are hereby approved and adopted.”

2. APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF RETIRING DIRECTOR:

TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), IF ANY, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Ramnika Suri, who retires from the office of Director by rotation
in this Annual General Meeting, being eligible for reappointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company, whose office shall be liable for retirement by
rotation.”

3. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY
TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT

MODIFICATION(S), IF ANY, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:

The Chairman informed the members that M/s SPMG & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Delhi bearing ICAI firm registration no. 509249C who are the Statutory auditor of the




Company, who holds office upto the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting and their
five year term expire in this AGM. Further, it is proposed to appointment of M/s
Rajender Kumar Singhal & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Delhi bearing ICAI
firm registration no. 016379N, as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 24th Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027. The Chairman enquired whether
the members present wished to ask any question or desired any other information with
regard to the appointment of Auditor.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 (2), Section 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, framed there under, as amended from time to time, M/s Rajender
Kumar Singal & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Delhi (Firm registration no:
016379N) be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold
office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 24th
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027, at such
remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the
Company and the Auditors; and charges in respect of other professional services as and
when rendered along with reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

- REGULARIZATION OF MR. YOGENDRA KUMAR SINGHAL (DIN: 09636972) AS AN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Schedule IV to the
Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time
being in force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr. Yogendra
Kumar Singhal (DIN: 09636972), who holds office of Additional Director (Non-
Executive & Independent) up to Annual General Meeting and who has submitted a
declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided under Section
149(6) of the Act and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing
under Section 160(1) of the Act, from a Member, signifying his intention to propose Mr.
Yogendra Kumar Singhal’s candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation,
for a term of five consecutive years commencing from date of AGM.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its
committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby




authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered
necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

5. RENEWAL OF THE REMUNERATION OF MR. JAGDISH KUMAR SURI, MANAGING DIRECTOR
OF THE COMPANY:

TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION, THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197, 198 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof), Schedule V, applicable
clauses of Articles of association of the Company and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee and the Board of Directors, the remuneration of Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri (DIN:
00012690), Managing Director of the Company, be and is hereby extended for a further period
of 3 years with effect from 01t day of September, 2022 amounting to Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees
Ten Lakh Only) per month, subject to a maximum of upto 10% of the net profit of the Company
for that year & the remuneration may exceed 5% of net profits of the company in which
remuneration is being paid to the director by way of salary including reimbursement of other
expenses.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section II of Part II of Schedule V, in
case of inadequacy of profits the total remuneration payable to Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri,
Managing Director of the Company shall not exceed the limits as given in the aforesaid Section
of the Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the other terms and conditions shall be same as those which was
offered and agreed at the time of his appointment.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, things and deeds which are deemed to be necessary to give effect
to the above said resolution.”

6. RENEWAL OF THE REMUNERATION OF MR. RAHUL SURI, WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY:

TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION, THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197, 198 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof), Schedule V, applicable
clauses of Articles of association of the Company and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, and pursuant to the recommendation of the N omination & Remuneration
Committee and the Board of Directors, the remuneration of Mr. Rahul Suri (DIN: 00012654),
Whole Time Director of the Company, be and is hereby extended for a further period of 3 years




with effect from 01st day of September, 2022 Oamounting to Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five Lakh
Only) per month, subject to a maximum of upto 10% of the net profit of the company for that
year in which remuneration is being paid to the director by way of basic salary and
reimbursement of other expenses incurred for the Company by way of salary including
reimbursement of other expenses.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section II of Part II of Schedule V, in
case of inadequacy of profits the total remuneration payable to Mr. Rahul Suri, Whole Time
Director of the Company shall not exceed the limits as given in the aforesaid Section of the
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the other terms and conditions shall be same as those which was
offered and agreed at the time of his appointment.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, things and deeds which are deemed to be necessary to give effect
to the above said resolution.”

. RENEWAL OF THE REMUNERATION OF MRS. RAMNIKA SURI, WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF

THE COMPANY:

TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION, THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197, 198 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof), Schedule V, applicable
clauses of Articles of association of the Company and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee and the Board of Directors, the remuneration of Mrs. Ramnika Suri (DIN:
00012622), Whole Time Director of the Company, be and is hereby extended for a further
period of 3 years with effect from 01t day of September, 2022 amounting to Rs. 2,00,000/-
(Rupees Two Lakh Only) per month, subject to a maximum of upto 10% of the net profit of the
company for that year in which remuneration is being paid to the director by way of salary
including reimbursement of other expenses.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section II of Part II of Schedule V, in
case of inadequacy of profits the total remuneration payable to Mrs. Ramnika Suri, Whole Time
Director of the Company shall not exceed the limits as given in the aforesaid Section of the
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the other terms and conditions shall be same as those which was
offered and agreed at the time of her appointment.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, things and deeds which are deemed to be necessary to give effect
to the above said resolution.”




NOTES:

1. Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not to be a member of the
Company. Such proxies to be effective must reach at the registered office of the
company before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and must be duly
completed and signed.

2. Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members
not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be
appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder.

3. Members intending to receive information about Accounts to be explained at the
Meeting are requested to write to the Company in advance of the Annual General
Meeting.

4. The Shareholders seeking information on accounts are requested to send their queries
to the Company before the date of meeting.

5. Pursuant to provisions of Section 101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 Annual General

Meeting be convened at shorter notice by obtaining consent from not less than 95% of
the members entitled to attend and vote at the meeting.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar (Exports) Limited

2 o
Place: Delhi Jagdish Kumar Suri
Date: 29.09.2022 (Managing Director)

DIN: 00012690




Received by:-

1) Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri

2) Ms. Ramnika Suri

3) Mr. Rahul Suri

4) Ms. Jasmine Suri

5) Ms. Siya Suri

6) Mr. Narendra Kumar Sehgal

7) Mr. Sushil Sehgal




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

ITEM NO. 4:-

Mr. Yogendra Kumar Singhal (DIN: 09636972) was appointed as an Additional Director
(Non-Executive & Independent) of the Company pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, by the Board on 10th June, 2022 to hold office till ensuing Annual General
Meeting and subject to the approval of the members in ensuing Annual General Meeting, for
appointment as an Independent Director to hold office for a term upto 2027 for 5
consecutive years from the date of ensuing general meeting. Mr. Yogendra Kumar Singhal
has conveyed to the Board that he consents to seek appointment for a term of five year as
“Independent Director”.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its Meeting held on 29.09.2022 after taking
into account the performance evaluation of the Additional Director (Non-Executive &
Independent), during their tenure as an Additional Director (Non-Executive &
Independent) considering the knowledge, acumen, expertise and experience in their
respective fields and the substantial contribution made by him during their tenure as an
Additional Director (Non-Executive & Independent) since their appointment, has
recommended to the Board that continued association of him as an Independent Directors
would be in the interest of the Company. Based on the above, the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and the Board has recommended for regularizaton of Mr.
Yogendra Kumar Singhal as an Independent Director on the Board of the Company, to hold
office for the term of five consecutive years commencing from date of 19" AGM and not
liable to retire by rotation. The Company has received a notice in writing pursuant to
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a Member proposing the candidature of Mr.
Yogendra Kumar Singhal for their appointment to the office of Independent Directors.

(Brief Profile of above Independent Director, Consent Letter and other documents is
annexed- AGM-1)

ITEM NO. 5:-

As per the provisions of Section 197, 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and provisions of Part-II of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, Shareholder’s approval through special resolution is
required in order to pay the requisite remuneration to the key managerial personnel’s as proposed
by the Board of Directors of the Company. Information required under Section II, Part II of Schedule
V of the Companies Act, 2013 are as follows:




General Information:-

Nature of Industry Rice Industry

Date or expected date of | The Company was incorporated on 29.08.2003
commencement of commercial | and obtained Certificate of Commencement of
production Business on 13.05.2004 and started production

w.e.f. 14.01.2005 after the proprietorship firm,
proprietor Mr. J. K. Suri, has been taken over by

the Company.
3. | In case of new companies, expected | N.A.
date of commencement of activities
as per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the
prospectus

4. | Financial Performance based on | The Company has earn profit Before Tax for the

given indicators Year 2021-22 isRs. 1818.00 Lakh

5. | Foreign Investments or | NA.

collaborations, if any

IL Information about the appointee(s):-

Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri, Managing Director of the Company:-

1. | Background details He is the Promoter-Managing Director of the
Company and is having around 50 years of
experience in Rice Industry.

2. | Pastremuneration Rs. 1,20,00,000/- per annum

3. | Recognition or awards 1. National Export Award received from former

PM Atal Bihari Vajpayee in 1998 -1999.
2. Excellence award by Bank of India for the
Year 2003-04.

4. | Job profile and his suitability He establishes new business contacts, interact
with clients. He develops strategic marketing and
sales plans to boost profits and efficiency. He also
coordinates the efforts of various departments,
such as legal, finance, marketing and sales, to
meet Company goals.

5. | Remuneration proposed Rs. 1,20,00,000/- per annum




Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to industry, size of the
Company, profile of the position
and person

The remuneration of Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri is
fully justifiable and comparable to that prevailing
in the industry, Keeping in view the profile and
the position of Managing Director and enriched
knowledge & vast experience. He shall be looking
after and responsible for whole affairs of the
Company.

The Remuneration is as per the industry norms.

Pecuniary relationship directly or
indirectly with the Company or
relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any.

Besides the remuneration, He holds 49,40,000
equity shares of the Company constituting
90.83% of total paid up capital of the Company.
His relatives holds 9.16% of total paid up capital
of the Company. Mr. Rahul Suri and Mrs. Ramnika
Suri, his Son and Wife are the Whole Time
Directors of the Company.

Additional information to be given to the members in terms of Secretarial Standard -2 is
under:

das

Age

73 Years approx.

Date of first appointment on the
Board

29.08.2003

3. | Shareholding in the Company 90.83% of the total paid up Capital of the
(as on date} Company.
4. Number of Board meetings |4
attended during the year (2021-22)
5. | Other Directorships/ membership | 2
of committee as on date
III. Other Information:
1. | Reasons of Loss or inadequate | N.A.
profits
2. | Steps taken or proposed to be taken | N.A.
for improvement
3. | Expected increase in productivity
and profits in measurable terms
V. Disclosures:

The remuneration of all Directors and other details has been disclosed in the resolution.




ITEM NO. 6:-

As per the provisions of Section 197, 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and provisions of Part-II of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, Shareholder’s approval through special resolution is
required in order to pay the requisite remuneration to the key managerial personnel’s as proposed
by the Board of Directors of the Company. Information required under Section II, Part II of Schedule

V of the Companies Act, 2013 are as follows:

L General Information:-
1. | Nature of Industry Rice Industry
2 Date or expected date of | The Company was incorporated on 29.08.2003
commencement of commercial | and obtained Certificate of Commencement of
production Business on 13.05.2004 and started production
w.e.f. 14.01.2005 after the proprietorship firm,
proprietor Mr. J. K. Suri, has been taken over by
the Company.
3. | In case of new companies, expected | N.A.
date of commencement of activities
as per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the
prospectus
4. | Financial Performance based on | The Company has earn profit Before Tax for the
given indicators Year 2021-22 is Rs. 1818.00 Lakh
5. | Foreign Investments or | NA.
collaborations, if any
IL Information about the appointee(s):-
Mr. Rahul Suri, Whole Time Director of the Company:-
1. | Background details He is the Promoter-Director of the Company and
having around 24 years of experience in Rice
Industry.
2. | Pastremuneration Rs. 60,00,000/- per annum
3. | Recognition or awards N.A.




Job profile and his suitability

He is supporting to the working, responsibilities
& vision by executing various decisions taken by
the Board from time to time. He is more inclined
to overseeing and controlling the entire
manufacturing process of Export Sales. He
liaisons  with overseas manufacturers and
traders for selling company’s products

L

Remuneration proposed

Rs. 60,00,000/- per annum

Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to industry, size of the
company, profile of the position
and person

The remuneration of Mr. Rahul Suri is fully
justifiable to that prevailing in the industry,
Keeping in view the profile and the position of
Whole Time Director and enriched knowledge.
He shall also look after whole affairs of the
Company.

The Remuneration is as per the industry norms.

Pecuniary relationship directly or
indirectly with the Company or
relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any

Besides the remuneration, He holds 4,58,500
equity shares of the Company constituting 8.43%
of total paid up capital of the Company. His
relatives holds 91.56% of total paid up capital of
the Company. Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri, his Father
is the Managing Director of the Company and
Mrs. RamnikaSuri, his Mother is the Whole Time
Director of the Company.

Additional information to be given to the

members in terms of Secretarial Standard -2 is as

under:
1. | Age 47 Years approx.
2. | Date of first appointment on the | 29.08.2003

board

3. | Shareholding in the Company (as | 8.43% of the total paid up Capital of the
on date) Company.
4. |[Number of Board meetings |4
attended during the year (21-22)
5. | Other Directorships/ membership | 1
of committee as on date
III. Other Information:
1. | Reasons of Loss or inadequate | N.A.

profits




2. | Steps taken or proposed to be taken | N.A.
for improvement

3. | Expected increase in productivity
and profits in measurable terms

Iv. Disclosures:

The remuneration of all Directors and other details has been disclosed in the resolution.

ITEM NO. 7:-

As per the provisions of Section 197, 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and provisions of Part-1I of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, Shareholder’s approval through special resolution is
required in order to pay the requisite remuneration to the key managerial personnel’s as proposed
by the Board of Directors of the Company. Information required under Section II, Part II of Schedule
V of the Companies Act, 2013 are as follows:

L. General Information:-

Nature of Industry Rice Industry

2. |Date or expected date of | The Company was incorporated on 29.08.2003

commencement of commercial | and obtained Certificate of Commencement of

production Business on 13.05.2004 and started production
: w.ef. 14.01.2005 after the proprietorship firm,

proprietor Mr. J. K. Suri, has been taken over by

the Company.

3. In case of new companies, expected | N.A.

date of commencement of activities

as per project approved by financial

institutions appearing in the

prospectus

4. | Financial Performance based on | The Company has earn profit Before Tax for the
given indicators Year 2021-22 is Rs. 1818.00 Lakh

5. | Foreign Investments or | NA.

collaborations, if any




IL

Information about the appointee(s):-

Mrs. Ramnika Suri, Whole Time Director of the Company:-

1. | Background details She is the Promoter-Director of the Company and
is active in Company for promoting institutional
sales.

2. | Pastremuneration Rs. 24,00,000/- per annum

3. | Recognition or award N.A.

4. | Job profile and his suitability She is promoting institutional sales for Company

Remuneration proposed Rs. 24,00,000 per annum
Comparative remuneration | The remuneration of Mrs. Ramnika Suri is fully
profile with respect to industry, | justifiable, Keeping in view the profile and the
size of the Company, profile of the | position of Director and Experience. She shall
position and person also look after institutional sales of the Company.
The Remuneration is as per the industry norms.
7. | Pecuniary relationship directly or | Besides the remuneration, She holds 20,000
indirectly with the Company or | equity shares of the Company constituting 0.36%
relationship with the managerial | of total paid up capital of the Company. Her
personnel, if any relative’s holds 99.62% of total paid up capital of
the Company. Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri, her
Husband is the Managing Director of the
Company and Mr. Rahul Suri, her Son is the
Whole Time Director of the Company.

Additional information to be given to the

members in terms of Secretarial Standard -2 is as

under:

1. | Age 72 Years approx.

2. | Date of first appointment on | 29.08.2003
the board

3. | Shareholding in the Company | 0.36% of the total paid up Capital of the Company.
(as on date)

4. |Number of Board meetings |4
attended during the year (2021-
22)

5. | Other Directorships/ | 1

membership of committee as
on date




IIL.

Iv.

Other Information:

1. | Reasons of Loss or inadequate | N.A.
profits

2. | Steps taken or proposed to be | N.A.
taken for improvement

3. | Expected increase in
productivity and profits in
measurable terms

Disclosures:

The remuneration of all Directors and other details has been disclosed in the resolution.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
The Members
Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar (Exports) Limited
Delhi.

Your Directors feel pleasure in presenting the 19"Annual Report together with the
Consolidated and Standalone Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
Amount in Lakh
Consolidated Standalone
Financial Year Ended 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) ®s.)

Gross Revenue 122210 110221 100430 110221
Earnings before Interest, Tax,
Depreciation and Amortization 6787 6637 6413 6640
(EBITDA) '
Less: Finance Cost 3831 3977 3830 3977
Profit Before Depreciation and 2956 2661 2583 2663
Tax
Less: Depreciation 766 760 765 760
Profit Before Tax 2191 1900 1818 1903
Less: Total tax 519 491 459 491
Profit after Tax 1672 1409 1359 1412

Note: The company has a wholly owned subsidiary company ACJK Foods Private
Limited.

STATE OF COMPANY'’S AFFAIRS

For the year ended 31st March 2022 the Company’s consolidated revenue from
operations was 122210 lakhs as against Rs. 110221 Iakhs during the corresponding period
of previous financial year. Company has achieved export sales of Rs. 75548 Lakh as
against Rs. 86693 Lakh during the corresponding period of previous financial year.
However, the achieved numbers in domestic sales is Rs. 46116 Lakh as against Rs. 23509
Lakh during the corresponding period of previous financial year.
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The Key highlights of the performance are as under:

» Company’s Gross Revenue from Operations kept to Rs. 122210 lakh (31 March
2021 Rs. 110221 lakh).

» The company’s export revenue has been declined to Rs. 75548 Lakh (31 March
2021 Rs. 86693 lakh)

» Company is able to maintain its Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation
and Amortisation (EBITDA) to * 6787 lakh (31 March 2021 " 66371 akh).

» Company’s Profit before Tax (PBT) is declined to Rs. 2191 lakh (31 March
2021 Rs. 1900 lakh.

» Company’s consolidated Profit after Tax (PAT) is increased to Rs 1672 Lakh
(31 March 2021 Rs. 1409 Lakh).

» Net Worth of the Company increased to Rs. 27176 Lakh (31 March 2021 Rs.
25532 lakh).

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

In view of the robust financial strength, the Company has voluntarily transferred Rs. 120
Lakh (31 March 2021 :Rs.120 lakhs) from retained earnings to General Reserve for the
financial Year ended 31.03.2022 and an amount of Rs. 4329 Lakhs has been carried over
to the Balance Sheet.

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend during the FY 2021-22 as the need for
reinvestment of retained earnings or ploughing back of profits.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND:

Since there was no unpaid/ unclaimed dividend declared and paid last years, so the
provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT AND
END OF FINANCIAL YEAR:

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of
the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company
to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS:

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s SPMG &
Co., LLP, Chartered Accountants, Delhi bearing ICAI Firm Registration No. 509249C
have been appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 years in the Annual General
Meeting held on 30.09.2017 i.e. to hold office till the conclusion of the 19th AGM to be
held in the calendar year 2022. Their five year term expiring in this AGM.

Board Recommended the appointment of M/s Rajender Kumar Singal & Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants, Delhi (Firm registration no: 016379N) for a period of five
years to hold the office from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till conclusion of
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027.

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT:

The notes to the Accounts referred to the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
therefore do not call for any further comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Company had appointed M/s PWR Associates, Company Secretaries, New Delhi to
undertake the secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-22.

SECRETARIAT AUDIT REPORT:

The Secretarial Auditors’ Report for financial year 2021-22 with respect to the
Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith as “Annexure-A”.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Two Independent directors have re-appointed on September 27, 2021 and both the
Independent directors have given their Independency declaration as provided in sub-
section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

On 04™ March, 2022, due to demise of one of independent director Late Sh. Ram Babu
Gupta, Mr. Yogendra Kumar Singhal appointed as Additional Director (Independent &
Non-Executive) w.e.f 10.06.2022 in place of Late Sh. Ram Babu Gupta.

Therefore, the Board of Directors have decided to regularize his appointment as
Independent Director under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and therefore,
obtained the consent from the Independent directors for their Independency declaration
as provided in subsection (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to section 178 of the Act, the evaluation shall be carried out by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee only. On the basis of the report of the performance
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evaluation, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue the term of appointment
of Directors’.

Accordingly, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has carried out an annual

performance evaluation of its own performance, that of its Committees, Chairperson and
individual directors.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the financial year
2021-22.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS) -
STANDARDS

IFRS CONVERGED

Your Company has adopted Ind AS with effect from April 1, 2021 pursuant to Ministry
of Corporate Affairs notification dated February 16, 2015 notifying the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):
a) The Board Constitutes as follows:
S. | Name of the Directors or | Designation Date of | Date of
No. | Key Managerial Original Cessation
Personnel Appointment
i Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri | Managing Director | 29.08.2003 Continuing
2 Mr. Rahul Suri Whole Time | 29.08.2003 Continuing
Director
3. | Mrs. Ramnika Suri Whole Time | 29.08.2003 Continuing
Director
4 Mr. Bhupinder Nayyar Independent 26.09.2016 Continuing
Director
5. | Mr. Ram Babu Gupta Independent 26.09.2016 04.03.2022
Director
6. | Mr. Yashpal Sachdev Director 26.09.2016 Continuing
1 Ms. Divya Company Secretary | 15.03.2016 05.07.2022
8. Yogendra Kumar Singhal | Independent 10.06.2022 Continuing
Director

b)

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s
Articles of Association, Mrs. Ramnika Suri, Whole Time Director of the Company
retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible for
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re-appointment offers herself for reappointment. Further, a declaration under Section
164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been received from her stating that she is not
disqualified to be reappointed as director of the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

In compliance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 (1) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Section 134 (3) (a) of
the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of the Annual Return has been annexed with this
Board report in the prescribed Form MGT-9 as “Annexure-B”.

MCA vide notification dated 05th March, 2021 on Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules 2021, the erstwhile Rule 12 of the MGT Rules has
been substituted to done away with the requirement of attaching the extract of annual
return with the Board’s report completely. Hence, Extract of Annual Return of the
Company in MGT-9 is not required by any provision of the Act or Rules.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW:

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company held Four Board meetings of the Board
of Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013. The provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 were duly adhered to while conducting meetings and the time gap between two
meetings.

S. No. | Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors
Present

i 05.06.2021 6 6

2 02.08.2021 6 5

¥ 23.10.2021 6 6

4. 16.02.2022 6 6

ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS:

S. No.| Name of the Director Number of Meetings Number of Meetings
which director was Attended
entitled to attend
1. Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri & 4
2. Mr. Rahul Suri 4 4
3. Mrs. Ramnika Suri 4 4
4. Mr. Bhupinder Nayyar 4 4
3. Mr. Ram Babu Gupta 4 4
6. Mr. Yashpal Sachdev 4 3




SHARE CAPITAIL:

e AUTHORIZED, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL:

The Authorized Capital of the Company is Rs. 7,50,00,000/- divided into 75,00,000
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and Paid up Capital of Rs. 5,43,87,000/- divided into
54,38,700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

There is no change in Paid up Share Capital of the Company during the year under
TeView.

e BUY BACK OF SECURITIES:

The Company has not bought any shares from its shareholders during the year as under
review.

e SWEAT EQUITY:

The Company has not issued any sweat Equity shares during the year as under review.

¢« EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN:

The Company has not issued any Equity shares under ESOP during the year as under
TeView.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBH ITY:-

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the relevant rules, the
Company is having the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Rahul Suri, Whole time Director.

Due to the demise of Committee member Late Sh. Ram Babu Gupta on 04.03.2022,the
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee reconstituted in Board Meeting dated
10.06.2022. After reconstitution of the CSR Committee members are as follows:

Name of the Member Designation Category

Mr. Rahul Suni Chairman cum Member ‘Whole time Director
Mrs. Ramnika Suri Member ‘Whole time Director
Mr. Yogendra Kumar Singhal Member Independent Director

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company held One Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee Members Meeting.

S. No. | Date of Meeting Committee Strength No. of Committee
Members Present

1. 02.08.2021 3 2
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ATTENDANCE OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

S. No. | Name of the Director Number of Committee Number of Meetings
Meetings which Attended
Committee Member
was entitled to attend
1. Mr. Rahul Suri 1 1
2, Mrs. Ramnika Suri 1 1
> Mr. Ram Babu Gupta 1 1

The brief outline of the corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities of the Company
and the initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year as
required under clause (o) of sub section 3 of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
set out in “Annexure-C” of this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186:

During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans or given
guarantees or but made investments in Union KBC Mutual Fund (Quoted).

Name of | Particulars Nature |Purpose for] Current | Previous year
Party of which it shall Year
Investments be used {in Rs.)
Union KBC /| Investment | Investment | Margin money | 19,99,800 -
Mutual Fund i in Mutual against non-
{Quoted) Funds fund  based
limit

SUBSIDIARIFES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company has a wholly owned Subsidiary company with the name of ACJK Foods
Private Limited but no Joint venture or Associate Company is there.

REIATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

There were no materially significant related party transactions with the Company’s
Promoters, Directors, Management or their relatives, which could have had a potential
conflict with the interests of the Company except mentioned in Form AOC-2 in
‘Annexure D’.

The transactions with related parties entered by the Company are in the normal course of
business and at arm’s length and placed before the Board for its approval before the
transaction entered.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE AND ITS COMPOSITION:

Your management appointed Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149 (4) of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Appomtment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and consequently, committee had been constituted as required
under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Due to the demise of Committee member Late Sh. Ram Babu Gupta on 04.03.2022, the
Audit Committee reconstituted in Board Meeting dated 10.06.2022. After reconstitution
of the Audit Committee members are as follows:

Mr. Yogendra Kumar Singhal Chairman-Independent Director
Mr. Bhupinder Nayyar Member-Independent Director
Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri Member-Managing Director

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company held Three Audit Committee Members
Meeting.

S. No. | Date of Meeting Committee Strength No. of Commiittee
Members Present

I 02.08.2021 3 3

z 10.11.2021 3 3

3 03.03.2022 3 3

ATTENDANCE OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

S. No.| Name of the Director Number of Number of Meetings
Committee Meetings Attended
which Committee
Member was entitled
to attend

1. Mr. Ram Babu Gupta 3 3

2, Mr. Bhupinder Nayyar 3 3

3. Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri 3 3

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Nomination and Remuneration committee had been constituted as required under
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Due to the demise of Committee member Late Sh. Ram Babu Gupta on 04.03.2022, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee reconstituted in Board Meeting dated
10.06.2022. After reconstitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
members are as follows:




Mr. Bhupinder Nayyar Chairman: Independent director
Mr. Yogendra Kumar Singhal Member: Independent director
Mr. Yashpal Sachdev Member: Director

Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri Member: Managing Director

During the Financial Year 202122, the Company held One Nomination and
Remuneration Committee Members Meeting.

S. No. | Date of Meeting Committee Strength No. of Committee
Members Present
1. 02.08.2021 4 3

ATTENDANCE OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

S. No. | Name of the Director Number of Committee Number of Meetings
Meetings which Attended
Committee Member
was entitled to attend
1. Mr. Bhupinder Nayyar 1 1
'3 Mr. Ram Babu Gupta 1 1
3 Mr. Yashpal Sachdev s 0
4. Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri 1 1

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not invited or accepted any deposits from the Public during the year
and there were no unpaid and unclaimed deposits as on March 31%, 2022. Hence, no
information is required to be appended to this report in terms of Non-Banking Financial
Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank of India Directions, 1998).

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year under review there has been certain litigations are pending at various
forums/court in regards of trademarks. The same had reported by no impact on the
financial position based upon the proceedings held.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the Employee was drawing remuneration in excess of the limits laid by the
Companies Act, 2013 as specified under Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
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COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARJAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with secretarial standards as prescribed by the Institute of
Companies Secretaries of India and as per section 118 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Information as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the management of the Company furnish
following information:-

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Company is using best technology available for conservation of energy and had
taken adequate steps to improve the conservation of energy and this is a continuous
process and forms an integral part of responsibilities of departmental heads.

The company has setup rooftop solar energy plant of IMW at Amritsar, which was
completed in May 2020, Hence, Company could enable to conserve energy of Rs
0.67 Crore in the year 2021-22 and the company envisages to conserve energy of Rs. 1
crores each year in 10 years and Rs. 00.90 lakhs in further 15 years.

Some of the energy conservation steps taken are as follow:

1) Optimum Capacity utilization.

ii) Optimization of pump and motor operations through standard operating
practices.

111) Strict quality checks on inputs thus saving electricity consumption.

1iv)Minimization of handling losses.

v) Generating Power from Turbine for captive use

vi)Total Energy Consumption and Energy Consumption per unit of production is
optimum as per industry standards.

Duﬁng the year under review, the Company has spent total amount of Rs. 590 Lakhs (31
March 2021 Rs. 825 Lakhs) on power & fuel.

B)TECHNOILOGY ABSORPTION:

The Company is using technology, which is best available in the industry in which the
Company operates and depending on the scale of operations. Further, your
management is always a step forward to upgrade the same.

C)FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

During the year under review:-
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Foreign Exchange Earned: Rs. 74,414 lakhs

Foreign Exchange Outgo: Rs. 4,238 Lakhs

DETAILS OF APPLICATION / ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year.

THE DETANLS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION
DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION
DONE WHILE TAKING I1.OAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS AT ONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF:

The Company has not done any one time settlement and valuation while taking loan
from the Banks or Financial Institutions during the period under review.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by them, your directors make the following statement in terms of
Section 134 (3) (¢) & 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013:

1) in the preparation of the Annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had
been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures;

ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the State of Affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the Profit & Loss of the Company for that period;

iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) the directors had prepared the Annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

In accordance with Section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board Members
were informed about risk assessment and minimization procedures after which the Board
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formally adopted steps for implementing and monitoring the Risk Management for the
Company.

The main objective of it is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to
promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated
with the business. In order to achieve the key objective, it establishes a structured and
disciplined approach to Risk Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related
issues.

In today’s challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent
risks in accomplishing the growth plans of the Company are imperative. The common
risks inter alia are: Regulations, competition, Business risk, T echnology obsolescence,
Investments, retention of talent and expansion of facilities.

Business risk, inter-alia, further includes financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk, legal
risk etc.

As a matter of policy, these risks are assessed and steps as appropriate are taken to
mitigate the same.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12), OTHER THAN

THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Board of Directors
of the Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Board has adopted the procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting record, and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUALI HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the
requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered under this policy. The Company did not received any complaint
during the year 2021-22.

ACKNOWILEDGEMENT:
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates,

consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to
your Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors also
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acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on
your Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar (Exports) Limited

"~ N\eiiee g

Place: Delhi Jagdish Kumar Suri Rahul Suri
Date: 29.09.2022 (Managing Director) {Whole Time Director)
DIN: 00012690 DIN: 00012654
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“ Anmexure-B”’
FORM MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and A dministration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN: U15312DL2003PLC121979
ii) | Registration Date 29.08.2003
iii) | Name of the Company: Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar (Exports)
Limited
iv) | Category/ Sub-Category of | Public Limited Company having share
the Company: Capital/
Indian Non-Government Company
v) Address of Registered Office: | 2735, Shop No. 9, Mohan Lal Palace, Naya
Bazar, Delhi-110006
vi) | Contact Details: 011-27203000
vii) | Whether listed Company or | No
Net
viii) | Name, Address and Contact | N. A.
details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any:
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company
shall be stated

% to total turnover of

S.No. | Name and Description of | NIC Code of the
main products/services Product/service the Company
1 Processing and Trading of Rice 10612 9947
(Rice Milling)
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:
S. | Name and | CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary| %  of | Applicabl
No | Address of the / Associate Shares | e Section
. Company Held
1. ACJK Foods U15120DL2020PTC Subsidiary 100 % 2(87)
Private Limited 373123
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SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage

Category of | No. of Shares held at the
Share- beginning of the year[As on 01%
Holders April-21]

No. of Shares held at the end of
the year[As on 31%-March-2022]

Total | % of
Total

Shares|

Demat | Physical

Total % of
Total

Shares

Demat Physical

%
Chang
during
the
year

A.
Promoters

(1)Indian

a) Individual/ - 100

HUF

54,38,700(54,38,700

- [54,38,700(54,38,700| 100

b) Central - = = .

Govt.

c¢) State Govt. - = % g

d) Bodies - — - -
Corp.

¢)Banks / FI | - = : :

f) Any other - - - -

Sub-total - 100

A) @):-

54,38,700/54,38,700

- 154,38,700/54,38,700; 100

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - - - - -
Individuals

b) Other - E < - z
Individuals

¢) Bodies - - - -
Corp.

d) Banks / F1 - - - -

e) AnyOther - = = .

Sub-total - = 2 .
(A) Q):-

Total share -
holding of]
Promoter(A)
= (AXDHA)
2)

54,38,700/54,38,700| 100

- {54,38,700/54,38,700, 100
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B. Public
Shareholding

1.
Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

1) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

i1) Overseas

b)
Individuals

1) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
uptoRs. 1
Lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share Capital
in excess of

16




Rs 1 Lakh

c) Others
(specify)

) - - . < - . : » .
NRI/OCB

(c-ii)-clearing - s - s - § y - -
member

Sub-total - - N N - = % - -
(B)(2):-

Total Public - - - - - - % - -
Shareholding
B=B)L+B
)2

C.  Shares - = = = = = X ® =
held by
Custodian
for GDRs
&ADRs

Grand Total - 154,38,700/54,38,700, 100 - |54,38,700(54,38,700| 100 -
(A+B+(C)

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

-3 > g,
S. Shareholder’s Sha_l'ehfildmg at the | Shareholding at the end of the | %
N N beginning of the year year | change
0 e in

No. of[%  of|%of No. of | %  of |%of shareh
Shares total Shares | Shares | total Shares olding
Shares of | Pledged/ Shares |Pledged/e | during
the Co. | encumbe of the |ncumbered| the

red to Co. to total year

total shares
shares

1. | Jagdish Kumar| 49,40,00 90.83 - | 49,40,00 90.83 - -
Suri 0 0

Rahul Suri 4,58,500 8.43 4,58,500 8.43 - -

Ramnika Suri 20,000 0.37 - | 20,000 0.37 - -

Jasmine Suri 10,000 0.18 -| 10,000 0.18 - -

Siya Suri 10,000 0.18 - 10,000 0.18 - -

ot Fod b

Narendra Kumar 100 0.0018 - 100 0.0018 - -
Sehgal
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7. | Sushil Sehgal 100 | 0.0018 - 100 0.0018 - -
Total 54,38,70 | 100.00 - | 54,38,70 100.00 - -
0 0
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): No
Change
S. Shareholding at  the | Cumulative
No. beginning of the year Shareholding during the
year
No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1. At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease - - - -
in Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year - - - -
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: N. A.
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
S.No. |For Each of the Top 10 | Shareholding at the | Cumulative
Shareholders beginning of the year | Shareholding during the
year
No. of | %oftotal | No. of | % of total
shares shares of | shares | shares of the
the company
company
1. At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease - - - -
in Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.) :
At the end of the year - - - -
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
S. | Shareholding of each Shareholding at the | Cumulative Share -
No. | Directors and each Key beginning of the year | holding during the year
Managerial Personnel No. of|%oftotal | No. of | % oftotal
shares shares of | shares shares of
the co. the co.
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1. | Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri, Managing Director

At the beginning of the year | 49,40,000 90.83 - -

Date wise Increase 1in - - - -

Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for

increase:

At the end of the year 49,40,000 90.83 49.40,000 90.83
2. | Mr. Rahul Suri, Whole Time Director

At the beginning of the year | 4,58,500 843 - -

Date wise Increase in - - - -

Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for

increase:

At the end of the year 4,58,500 8.43 4,58,500 8.43
3. Mrs. Ramnika Suri, Whole Time Director

At the beginning of the year 20,000 0.37 - -

Date wise Increase in - -

Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for

increase:

At the end of the year 20,000 .37 20,000 ol
V) Indebtedness:-
(Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment)

Secured Loans
excluding Unsecured Loans| Deposits KXot
3 Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the
Financial year
1) Principal Amount 6699137543.36 71475405.00 0.00 6770612948.36
ii) Interest due but not
paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
;igelnterest accrued but not 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i+ii+iii) 6699137543.36 71475405.00 0.00 6770612948.36
Change in Indebtedness
during the Financial year
* Addition 0.00 30500000.00 0.00 30500000.00
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* Reduction (188763336.96) 0.00 0.00 (188763336.96)
Net Change (188763336.96) 30500000.00 0.00 {158263336.96)
Indebtedness at the end
of the Financial year
1) Principal Amount 6510374206.4 101975405.00 0.00 6612349611.4
ii) ;nterest due but not 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
paid ’
ii1) Interest accrued but 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 6510374206.4 101975405.00 0.00 6612349611.4

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
S. | Particulars Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
No | Remuneration
1(a) Mz. Jagdish Rahul Suri Rammnika Suri
Kumar Suori {(Whole-time (Wheole- time
(MD) Director) Director)
Gross salary Rs.1,20,00,000 Rs.60,00,000 | Rs.24,00,000 | Rs.20,400,000
(a) Salary as per Rs. Rs. 60,00,000 Rs. 24,00,000
provisions contained | 1,20,00,000
in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
® Value of | Rs. 28,800 Rs. 28,800 Rs. 28,800
perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) Income- fax
Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify
Ceiling as per the Act
(As per Section 196 86,13,546/- 86.13.540/- 86.13.540/- 1,72,27,086 /-
and Schedule V of | (% OINPas | 5o np o | (59, FNP as {Greml
f?.%el 3%0mpanies Act, e ?S(;t;on per section 197 | per section 197 Maxmm;n ceiling
?

Note: The Remuneration of Managing Director (more than 5% but subject to overall limits
to 10%) has been approved in sharcholders meeting 30.09.2019 for 3 years. The
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remunerations to KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL are in compliances with the
provisions of section 196 /197/198 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Nomination Remuneration Committee recommends the Remuneration of Managing
Director (more than 5% but subject to overall limits to 10%) for further period of three year
subject to approval of Board as well as shareholders.

B. Remuneration to other directors: N.A.

S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No. (Rs)
1 | Independent Directors Bhupinder Ram Babu
Nayyar Gupta
Fee for attending board, committee 1,30,000 1,40,000 2,70,000
meetings
Commission 0 0 0
Others, please specify (travelling and 0 0 0
conveyance)
Total (1) 130,000 1,406,000 2,70,000
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors Yashpal Sachdev 2 -
Fee for attending board, committee 60,000 - 60,000
meetings
Commission 0 = .
Others, please specify 0 _ _
Total (2) 60,000 - 60,000
Total (B)=(1+2) 3,30,000 1,70,000 3,30,000
Total Managerial
Remuneration 2,07,30,000.00
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
18,949,788.50

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/ MANAGER/WTD:
S. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
= CEO Cs CFO Total (Rs.)
L Gross salary 4,38,109 4,38,109
(@) Salary as per provisions 4,38,109 4,38,109

contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
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2. Stock Option

b

Sweat Equity

4. Commission

- as % of profit

Others, specify...

5. Others, please specify

Total

4,38,109

4,38,109

VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: N.A.

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
Companies | Description Penalty RD/ if any (give
Act /Punishment/ NCLT/ Details)
Compounding COURT]
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
By order of the Board of Directors
For Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar (Exports) Limited
B A = /V
Place: Delhi Jagdish Kumar Suri Rahul Sur
Date:29.09.2022 (Managing Director) (Whole Time Director)

DIN: 00012690
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Annexure-C
DETAILS OF CSR ACTIVITIES

(Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014)

The Company’s CSR and Affirmative Action Programmes are as follows:
1) Brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy:-

Every Organization has right to exist in society. With the right, there comes a duty to
give back that society a portion of what it receives from it. The Company is focused on
improving people’s lives every day, striving to play an integral role in helping people
around the world lead safer, healthier and more fulfilling lives is the underpinning of
everything we do. In addition to offer knowledge, expertise and world-renowned
products, Olympus and its employees are committed to the betterment of society and
fostering a sustainable planet. This policy is aimed at continuing and enhancing the
Company’s initiative and clearly defines the broad guidelines & framework for
implementation, along with the responsibilities to ensure the same. The Company’s
aim towards establishing Company ties with the society through the three INs viz.
Integrity, Innovation and Involvement.

CSR, in its true sense, is the alignment of business operations with social values. Its
take into account the interests of stakeholder in the Company’s business policies and
actions.

Keeping in mind the Company’s core values and ultimate outcome “Healthy Society”
we have come to the following motto:- “Doing Well by Doing Good”.

To achieve the ultimate objective of CSR and based on the Company’s area of working
and for a healthy society where the Companies can make contribution towards better
life, we propose the following activities specified under schedule VII of Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder;

» promoting Healthcare and Sanitation

e Promoting Education

2) Our CSR Vision

Endeavour to serve the society and achieve excellence.
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Name of Committee Member Designation Category

Mr. Rahul Suni Chairman Whole time Director

Late Sh. Ram Babu Gupta Member Independent Director
Mr. Ramnika Suri Member ‘Whole time Director

Due to the demise of Committee member Late Sh. Ram Babu Gupta on 04.03.2022, the
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee reconstituted in Board Meeting dated
10.06.2022. After reconstitution of the CSR Committee members are as follows:

Name of Committee Member Designation Category

Mr. Rahul Suri Chairman ‘Whole time Director
Mr. Yogendra Kumar Singhal Member Independent Director
Mr. Ramnika Suri Member Whole time Director

4) Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years Rs. 1807.47 Lakhs

5) Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 4 above):
Rs. 36.15 Lakhs

6) Details of CSR spent during the financial vear:

a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year
b) Amount unspent, if any

‘Rs. 36,14,938.75
: Nil

¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

S. | CSR project | Sectorin |Area for | Amount (3) Way of Cumulative
No | or activity which the Spending Qutlay (4) Spending expenditure
identified Projectis (1) Local area or (5) Amount up to the
covered other spent: reporting
(2)Specify  the (6) Direct or | period
State and through
district where (7) implementi
projects  or ng
programs was (8) agency
undertaken
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1. | Eradicating
Hunger and
Malnutrition
of Children
for the
development
of the
Country and
promoting
Healthcare
and
Sanitation

Fradicatin

g

Hunger &
Malnutriti
on

promoting
Healthcar

€ and
Sanitation

Local Area
Delhi

Sunpura,
Arunachal
Pradesh

Noida,
Pradesh

Uttar

Tirthankar Leni,
Maharashtra

Rs
7,07,350/-

Rs
32,00,000/-

Both Direct
and Through
Implementing

Agency

39,07,350/-

Details of the Implementing Agency are as follows:-
Sansthanam Abhay Daanam

7) In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit
of the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the
reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report:

Refer to Item no. 6 (b) above

8)

A responsibility statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and

monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the

Company.

We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy are in
compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company.

Date: 29.09.2022
Place: Delhi

25

For and on behalf of CSR Committee

V’
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Annexure-D

FORM AQC -2

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of Section 134 (3) of the Act and Rule 8(2) of The Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the
Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the

Companies Act, 2013 inclu

thereto.

ding certain arm’s length transaction under third Proviso

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’ s length basis:

S. Particulars Details
No.
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Nil
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
¢) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including | Nil
the value, if any
e) | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or | Nil
transactions’
f) | Date of approval by the Board Nil
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting | Nil
as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis and in
ordinary course of business:

2(a):-

S. No. | Particulars Details

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature | Mr. J agdish Kumar Suri
of relationship

b) Nature of Relationship Managing Director of the Company

c) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Rent paid by the Company
transaction

<) Duration of  the contracts/ | Till the consent withdrawn by any party
arrangements/ transaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or | Rs. 1,98,000/- at prevailing market
arrangements or transaction including | prices and at arm’s length
the value, if any

e) Justification for entering into such | The property is used for the purpose of
contracts or  arrangements or| Guest House and advertising the
transactions products of the Company to increase

the sale and profits of the Company
e) Date of approval by the Board 02.04.2014
) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.
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2(b):-

S. No. | Particulars Details

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature | Mrs. Jasmine Suri
of relationship

b) Nature of Relationship Wife of Whole Time Director Mr.

Rahul Suri

C) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Salary in the capacity of Brand
transaction Manager

9 Duration of the | Till the consent withdrawn by any
contracts/arrangements/ transaction | party

d) Salient terms of the contracts or | Rs. 22,52,000/-
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

e) Justification for entering into such | Reliable and Professional Service
contracts or arrangements or
transactions

e) Date of approval by the Board 02.04.2014

f) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.

For and on behalf of Board
For Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar (Exports) Limited
P
Place: Dethi Jagdish Kumar Suri Rahul Suri
Date: 29.09.2022 (Managing Director) (Whole Time Director)
DIN: 00012690 DIN: 00012654
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar (Exports) Ltd.
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar(
Exports) Ltd. (‘the Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to Consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (“IND AS”) specified under secticn
133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and its
Profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements’ section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Other information does not
include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. Reporting under this section is not applicable as no other information is
obtained at the date of auditor’s report.

Head Office 3322A lind Floor, Bank Street, Karol Bagh, Delhi 110005 (ICAl FRN 509249c)
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Responsibilities of management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

. The accompanying Consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of
Director. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit & loss (financial performance) and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of
the Act, read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

. In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards of Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards of Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Head Office 3322A lind Floor, Bank Street, Karol Bagh, Delhi 110005 (ICAI FRN 509249c¢)
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated. financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10. The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company since
the Company is not a public company as defined under section 2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting
under section 197(16) is not applicable.

11. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the accompanying
Consolidated financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Consolidated financial statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2021;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statement of the Company as on 31 March 2022 and operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” wherein we have expressed unmodified opinion;

Head Office 3322A lind Floor, Bank Street, Karol Bagh, Delhi 110005 (ICAl FRN 509249c)
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion-and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company, as detailed in note no 2a. General Notes to the Consolidated financial
statement, has disclosed pending litigation at various forums/court in regards of trade
marks. The same had reported by no impact on the financial position as at 31 march
2022 based upon the proceedings held;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2022;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2022;

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March
2022.

PLACE: NEW DELHI

DATE : 29t SEPTEMBER 2022
UDIN: 3 & Solo3uflth JAL RES QN

FOR SPMG & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
~ WFRN No, 509249C

GUPTA
(PARTNER)
M.NO. 501034

Head Office 3322A lind Floor, Bank Street, Karol Bagh, Delhi 110005 (ICAlI FRN 509249c)
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Amir Chand Jagdish
Kumar (Exports) Ltd., on the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended on 31 March 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (“IFCoFR”) of Amir Chand Jagdish
Kumar ( Exports) Ltd. (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of Consolidated
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCOFR, and the Guidance Note
issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR includes obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's IFCoFR include those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Head Office 3322A lind Floor, Bank Street, Karol Bagh, Delhi 110005 (ICAI FRN 509249c)
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCOFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that
the IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

FOR SPMG & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

S ER'I\[;;NQ. 509249C

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE : 29 SEPTEMBER 2022

UDIN: 23Selo34 80 TALK S9N

(PARTNER)
M.NO. 501034

Head Office 3322A lind Floor, Bank Street, Karol Bagh, Delhi 110005 (ICAl FRN 509249c)
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PWR ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries
C-239, L.G.F, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024
Phone: +91-011-40525819; Email id: pwrasso@gmail.com

Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022
[Pursuant to Section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Personnel)} Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar (Exports) Limited
2735, Shop No. 9, Mchan Lal Palace,

Naya Bazar, Delhi-110006

CiN: U15312DL2003PLC121979
Authorised Capital: Rs. 7, 50, 00,000/-

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar {(Exports) Limited. The Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar (Exports} Limited books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information/representations

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit.

We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on March 31%, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the company or the financial year ended on March 31%, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i  The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder;
{iiy  The Securities Contracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 {‘SCRA’} and the rules made thereunder;-N.A

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; N.A.

(iv] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1992 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment are not applicable to the Company;
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PWR Associates
Company Secretaries

{v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of india Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;-N.A.

o

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;-N.A.

¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2009;-N.A.

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;-N.A. .

e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; - N.A.

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;-N.A.

g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;-N.A.
h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;-N.A.
{vi) The other laws as applicable specifically on the Company:-

1. Environmental Laws such as Environment Protection Act, 1986, Water _(Preveﬁtion & Control of
Pollution} Act, 1974, Air Pollution Act,1987;

2. Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 and guidelines of Food Security and Standard Authority of India:

3. Labour Laws and other alliedlaws;

4. Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 & rules
there made therein;

5. Factories Act, 1948 & Rules thereof and other allied state laws;

6. No other specific law is applicable to the Company, Therefore, general laws are not considered like
financial laws, IPR laws etc.

We have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india, effective from
01.07.2015

(it} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s), if applicable;-N.A.
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During the period under review, based on information and explanations provided to us, the Company has

complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, guidelines, standards etc. mentioned above subject
1o the following observations:

3} That the Company has filed the respective forms, returns, documents and resolutions with the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, New Delhi prescribed under the Act and rules made there under with normal filing fee
in most of the cases during the year under review.

b} That the Board has duly met four times during the year.

¢} The Company has duly constituted Board of Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

d} The Company has reappointed Mr. Rahul Suri (DIN: 00012654) Whole Time Director, Mr. Bhupinder
Nayyar (DIN: 06790358} and Mr. Ram Babu Gupta (DIN: 07615475} Independent Directors during the
year under review

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with Executive Directors and Non-Executive
Directors. The Board consists of Mr. Jagdish Kumar Suri {Managing Director), Mr. Rahul Suri (Whole Time
Director} and Mrs. Ramnika Suri (Whole Time Director). The Company had Mr. Ram Babu Gupta (independent

Director} but he died on 04.03.2022, Bhupinder Nayyar (independent Directorjand Mr. Yashpal Sachdev
{Director) as on the date ’ : = -

s, agenda and detailed notes on agenda.
her information and clarifications on
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PWR ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries
€-239, L.G.F, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024
Phone: +91-011-40525819; Email id: pwrasso@gmail.com

Annexure 1 to the Secraetarial Audit Repart

The Members
Amir Chand Jagdish Kumar {Exports) Limited

Delhi
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

g

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to

ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test
basis.

6.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For PWR Associates 1
Company Secretaries

7
WO\
Sonali K(
“{Partner)

C. P. No: 22304
UDIN: A0560390000986232

Date: 16.09.2022
Place: New Delhi
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AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR {EXPORTS) LTD
BALANCE SHEET CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 3157, 2022

Parficulars Note As At 31-Morch-2022 As At 31-March-2021 As At 01-April-2020
) lakch &iskh &) Iakh
ASSETS
Non-current assels
Properly, Plant & Equipment 3 308s8 11593 11758
Capital work-inprogress 3A 80 160 725 ‘
Goodwill 3B 24 2L a7
Other Infangitle assels 3c 75 W00 : 125
Financici Asseis
- Other Financial Assets 4 Z 7 7z
Deferred tox Asseis [Net) 5 =5 184 151
Other Non-Current Asseks é 97 Gy 5
Total Non-Cumrent Assels 11553 12387 13022
Current assets
Inventories 7 84471 , 73687 72272
Financial Assets
invesmenis 8
Trade receivabies 2
Caosh and cosh equivalents i
Other Bank Balance 11
Other Financial Assets g
Other Current Assets i3
Total Current Assafe
TOTAL ASSEIS
|EQUITY AND LIABHITIES
Equily
Equity Share capital i4
Ciher Equity is
Totol Equily
Liabilifies
Non Currentd Licbilities
Financial licbilities
Bomowings is
QOther Nen-Current Lichilifies 17
Tolal Mon Current Licbilifies
Current Hobilifies
Financial obilifies
- Borrowings 8 5870
-Trade pavables H , _ TI38F
Oiher Financial Lighilities 20 1395
Other current Hgbiiifies 21 1310
Current Tox Liabiliies INef} 22 e =il
Tolal Cumrent Liabiiities g1 $
Totot Ligbiiifies - esL . o ey 09669 |

The accompanying notes form an infegral part of these Consolidated financials statements, {130}
This is the Consolidated Balance Sheet referred fo in curreport of aven date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors

T

e - -

{JAGDISH KUMAR SURD) {RAHUL SURY)
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
{ DIN.GOO1249D) { DIN.GD012654])

DATED: 29th Sepiember, 2022
UDIN: 225010 3424 TALBE S

32 5010 3utnTAL 6591




AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR (EXPORTS) LID.

PROFH & LOSS CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3187 2022

Parficulars Note For the Year ended For the Year ended
31-March-2022 3%%&!:?%&&21 .
{7} lakh {2} Iakh

Revenue from opergtions 23 122210 110221
QOtherincome 24 988 T
Total income 123178 110298
Expenses = .
Cost of moteriak consumed 25 97411 923912
Purchases of sfock in frade 25A - 8 53
Changes in inventories of finished goods .workin 258 5344 {3825)
Emplovee benefits expenses 26 998 904
Finance costs 27 . e 357
Depreciation and amortization expenses 28 - T6s _a
Other expenses 22 12377 19575
Toigl expenses 120987 108398
Profit belore tax - 1900
Tox expense: 30 451

a} Curent fax S5

b Deferred tax/lincome) 34
Profit {Lossi for the period from confinuing 1409 '
Tax expense of discontinuing operations
Profit/floss] from Discontinuing operations {glier
Profit {Loss} for the vear
Other Comprehensive income

i} Hems that will nol be recigssified io Profit or Loss

it} Income Tax relaling to ilems that will not be

ilhems thot will be reclassified to Profif or 1 oss

it} Income Taxrelating io ifems that wiil be

Total Comprahensive Income

Earnings per equily share:

Basic soming pershare in (T}

Diluted earming pershare in ()

The accompanying netes form an infegral part of these Consclidated financials statemenis. {1-30]
This is the Consclidated Profit and Loss referred 1o in our report of even date.

FOR SPMG 0=

DATED: 29ih Sepfember, 2022
UDIN: 95 Seto3y4 R0 TALG6 59 F

3350103 U R TAL B.65q"

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BCARD ©OF DIRECTORS

i e SR ¥

(JAGDISH KUMAR SUR}
MANAGING DIRECTOR
{ DIN.00012620)

~

{RAHUL SURE)

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

{ DIN.00012454)




ED i T, £
(%) lakh
Property, Plant and Equipment
Note:3 Note:3a
Parficular free Hold Lond|  Ofice Bullding | Factory Bullding | Plant Machinery Office | Computer | Purniture Fixtures Vehicles Grand Total Cupital work-in«progress
“Equiptnents | Equipment
£
pross Carylng Amount, T e = - . e .
1 2020 1202 G S G 21 77 7587 728
Adidifions for the yeor 0 412 0 1 0 Q 450 66
Dupoaals/z:opllqllswd 0 13 0 0 0 T 27 4632
[Bilance aa. e 2021 202 LTI . P Eit) i e 156
Addmom fcf me yem ] 8 1 3 114 26 148 0
Dlsi 27 0 0 U .0 0 263 0
mmmm.«mo ' 1i78 A LR Y YT [ T4z 584 18057 T4,
m _‘a L M O 00 T - o ; T Gl ey TR
5008 VIO ER 135 a7 ]
Addmnm for 1ho yeur 431 8] il 16 34 704 0
Disposals/capliallsed ¢ 1. 13 13 0
s QT Ngeh 2021 g a9 L] L AT 4G 4522 g
Addittans for the year 436 0 1 17 34 709 0
Dimmals/wglmusad ”_1
Mm@.ﬂﬂlﬂﬂ.@hmﬂ y 0 7L 40 TR i ey 7530 )
TG ARE 3 M TR P e EL ; 11e91 160 ]
1178 T L. B6%4 W’Wt 3 e T 1%!’ 18 10848 160 |
Lther Intangible assets
Note:3b Note:dc (T) bukch
Parficular Goadwill Other iIntangible Grand Total
e, fisgels
[Grogs Canyl noual.... A
m..mmgfﬁ&mmm e TITE0.
Adlditions for the year 0 0
Disposals/capitall 0 0
(Belanes o al 31 March 2537 15 BB
Additions for the yeor 0 0]
|Disposals/capitafised 0 0
(BalGRGe aE 61 31 Moreh 023 637 5007
Acuummiﬂmmﬁfm -
(Bajdince as o1 Apill 2020 478 ] WA
Additions for the yeor a2 25
Disposals/capltalised —
Balgnce a5 o131 Marsh 2021 509 pT 0‘31
Additians for the yans 32 25
Disposals/capltalisad *
Ralonce os o131 March 2029 5 435 o
\66
Nei Canying Amount p C— ‘\."f
Balonce as o181 Morgh 21| 37 G0 T
Balance as ol 31 March 2022 9% ! 75




AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR (EXPORTS) 11D.
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 ST, 2022
Riiakh {Tiigich {¥} iakh

As At 31-March- As Af 31-March- Az Al 01-April-2020

2022 2021
Nete:4 Ofhers financied assels
Parlicular
UnSecured considered good .
o} Secuily Deposils -Cthers 7 Z 5 7
TOTAL Z 7 7
Note:5 Deferred tax Assefs {Nef}
Barlicylar
Major comp is of the dek d fax baionces
Deferred fux Asseds {Nef} - - : -
Depreciation & amortisation 250 - 184 151
ey = o T - - I5T
Noters Uther Non-Current Assebs
Paorlicular
UnSecured considered good -
<1 Depaosifs with sictutory authorifies - 7 - = = 9
TOTAL 57 ~ 97 57

Note: 7 Inveniores
Porliculer
<l Raw Maiorial-Paddy
bl Raw Materiof Rice { unfinished}
¢} Fnished Goods Rice
d} Bordong & Hdpe Bags
sjwip
i} Others {By Prodiucts, eic]

TOTAL

Finonciol Assels

Hofer8 invesimenis- Current Assefs
Parlicular .
Muiugl Funds
{ Quoted invesiment}

TOTAL

Nofe: ¢ Trode receivables
Potlicuier
Trade Receivable
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered gona
<} Quistanding for Less than Sk monihs
b} Cuistanding for More fan SiX months bu Less thar one vear

<j Quistanding for More than cne year but Less than two yeor
} 13,

d} Culsianding for More than fwo yeor but Less than ihree yeor

€} Cutstanding for More ihon fhree vear

TOTAL

Hofe: CONTINGENT UABIHTIES IN RESPECT OF BiL DISCOUNTED HAVE

BEEN REDUCED FROM THE FIGURES OF THE OVERSEAS DEBTORS




{Tilckh {Tiiokh €} fokch
As Af 31-March- As At 31-March-  As Al 01 =Aprii-2020

2022 2021
Note: 10 Cash and cash eguivalents
Pardicules -
Cash On Hand 27 4 4
Balances With Banks -
Balance With Scheduled Banks i’
aj in Curreni Accounis 3 455 201 94
TOTAL 482 285 - 97
Note: 11 Ofher Bonk Badonces
Deposit Accounis
Deposiis held as margin money against the facliies exdended 1 The : . - .
company by bank having maiurify less than 12 months ’5355 . -~ 977 *{“}2% -
TOTAL _ 1985 977 1028
Note: 12 Other Financiol Assels
Poricuiar
Unsecurad considered good - : :
Ctherreceivable 26 : 3630 1759
Securilty Deposils 964 944 964
TOTAL  3s07 _ 3994 2722

Note: 13 QOther Current Assels
Pariicular
Loans and odvancss ic others
Secured corsidersd good

Advances fo supplies

Pro-payment Expenses
Other Receivable

TOTAL




Note14, Equity Share Coplial
Equity Shares_of Rs. 10/- Per share
Authooisred Equity
Issued & Subscribed & Paid Up
As ot 01 April, 2020

Changes in eauity share capital durdng the veor
As ot 31st Merch, 2021

Changes In eauity share capital during the year
As at 31st March, 2022

Sharholding of Promoters
Shares held by promoters af the end of ihe year 3151 March 2002
Promoter Name

Aeadish Kumar Surl
Rahul Suri

Reamnike Suri

Jasmmine Suri

Slya Suri

Narendra Kumar Sehgal
Sushil Sehgal

Shares held by promoters af the end of ihe yedr 31st Marchbzom
I

Jetgdishy Kumar Sut
Rahul Surl

Remnika Suri

Josrmine Suri

Siya Suri

Narendra Kurnar Sehgal
Sushil Sehgal

MHole.15, Other Equlty

Retained Earnings GenerolReserve  Securities Premium Totel
Az at 01 April, 2020 15230 4165 4937 T
Add/Less: Changes in Accounting Policy or Prior Period items {4) e 0oy
Resioted balance af 01 Aprll, 2020 lﬁgy 4166 4232 23%1
Profit for the year i 1409 . l409
Add/Less: Total Comprehensive incarme for the yeor iy
Dividends ‘ Mol
Transter to Generdl Reserve {120} Loy
Transter from Reatitied Famings 120 L
Any Qther Change 6 {48} (42)
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 14620 4236 4232 24988
Profit for the year 1672 g7
Add/Less: Total Comprehensive income for the year : 0
Dividends i
Transier to General Reserve (120} 120y
Transfer frorn_Reatined Eamings 120 ! 120
Any Other Change {27} W)

Balance as af 313t March, 2022 18072 4329 4232 26633




ATATEMEN].OF CHANGES IN EQUITY.
[FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157, 2097

Equity share Retained Eornings General Reserve Securities Premium Total

capital

As ot 01 Apii, 2020 544 15230 4165 4232 24171
Add/Less: Changes in Accounting Policy or Prior Period frems (6) (6]
Restated belonce af 01 Aprll, 2020 544 15224 4165 ADI 24165
Profit for the year : 1409 1409
Add/Less: Total Cornprehsnsive income for the year 9)
Divicends e
Transter to General Reserve (120) {120
Transfer from Reatined Eamings 120 120
Any Other Change 8 {48) 142}
Balance as of 31st March, 2021 544 16520 4236 4282 25532
Profit for the year 1672 W]
Add/Less: Tolal Cormprehensive income for the yedr ]
Dividends 0
Transter to General Reserve (120) (120}
Transfer from Reafined Eamings 120 120
Any Other Change (27) (27)
Balance as ot 31st March, 2022 544 18072 4329 4232 27176




AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR (EXPORTS) 11D. :
NOTES FORMING PARTOF CONSCUDATIED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 318T, 2022
{Tiiakh {€iiakh {#}lakh

As At 31-March- As At 31-March-  As Al O1-April-2020

2022 2021
Note: 14 Non-Current liabilifies. Borrowings
Podiculer
Secured Loons from Banks
A, Term Louns {immovabile AsselsF .
Bank of Indic {ECB- - =185 483
Union Bank Of India {SOLAR PROJECT} 153 213 . 27
Bank of indio {COVID FUND) 584 2544 g
Unfon Bank Of India {COVID FUNDI 77 1262 = ol
B. Automobile Loans (Secured by Hypothecdtion of Vehicle} = : -
a} Union Bank OF india {CAR LOAN! = ; 16 18
b] Uco Bank (CAR LOAN] T ‘ = -
b} IDFC FIRST BANK [CAR LOAN] i i4 31 48
TOTAL 58 ‘ 4258 _ loes
toss: - -
il i'r*c:?u’,’zes of non-current barrowdings frepayable i next 12 a3  3os ’ =55
{a} 131 = 984 - 420
Unsecured Loans {interest Free}
&. From Rekled Povlies

Loans From Direciors

1 Jogdish Kumar Sus
i} Ramnika Suri

i} Rahul Surt
D. from Clhers
i} Loons From Comporgiss

@G 1020

TololBorrowings {A+8) 1148
{Securad by B pafpossu charge on off stocks, siores, spores, book debis & ofher curent oss:

passu charge on foctory land & buliding, plant & machinery ond personel guraniee and equitable morigage of

< cerigin persenel properties of chaiman & managing drecier. Joint mongging director & whole fme director.}




AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR (EXPORTS) 1TD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOIIDATED EINANCIATL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3151 2022
(Tl iakh {Thiakh {& lakh

As At 31-March- As At 31-parch- Az Al 01 -Apri-2620

2022 2021
Note: 17 Olher Non-Current Linbililies
__ij Other Nen Cument Licbiies Trode ~{Performonce Securily} e = - 5884
TOTAL o e 5884
Current Kabilifics ~Financial Liobifities
Hote: 18 Bowrowings
Poriiculer
a} Working copiial fociiifies from bank
Secured From Banks 64983 = dger T oow
Curent maturifies of non-cument borowings e . T -
IOTAL 55828 = 592?# — kéé:f.’é?
NOTE: CONTINGENT LIASILITES IN RESPECT OF Bill DISCOUNTED WiTH -
BANKS FIGURES ARE NOT CONSIDERED IN TOTALLING OF LOANS - 5868 2228 45

REPAYABLE ON DEMAND

{Working Copiial Faciiies are secured by fist por-passu charge on all stocks, stores, spares, book debis & oiher
current asseis both preseni and future of the Company and 13t por- possu chorge on fociory lond & buillding.
pion? & machinery and properiies of maonaging director and the Company cracied marigaged in favour of
banks under consorfium. The Prompoiers / Direciors of the Compony have gievn thier pesonal guarantess in

Nofe: 19 Trade Pavables

Pardicular

Tolol oudsianding due of micro enterprises and smail
sntarprisas

Less thon One year
Qne to 'wo Yeas

Two i Three Years
More thon Thise Yeas

Note: 20 Other Financial Liobilifies
Borlicyior

il Employee Reloted
#jStctuicry liobilities
i} Others Experses Payabis

Note: 21 Ofher current fiabillfies
Pariiculor
i} Advance from customers

Mote: 22 Currend Tox Liobilitias IN
Parlicular

Current Incoms Tox {Net of Advance Tox & TDS)

TOTAL




AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR (EXPORTS) LID.
NOTES ING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FIN

STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 18T 2077

Llokh Hlokh
As At 31-March-2022 As A1 31-March.2021

Hote-23. fevenue from opergiions
Pariicuior

A Revenue From Core Susiness 121888 110204

B. Other operaiing revenues = - 544 i7
TOTAL -{A+B) 122316 110227
Nole-24 Otherincome (Net)
Parficulor
qj inferest income :
__FDRinterest 47

i} Interest from securily deposit G

i} Inferest rom cusiomen
b} Duly Draw Back & i 2
<} Profit/Loss on Redemphion of Mutual Fund 20
Ji Profit on Sale of Fixed Assels 1
d} Foreign Exchangs Gain e =
TOTAL 77




AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR (EXPORTS) LTD.
NOIES

PARI OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOB YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157,

Iokh {ZTiiakh
As A1 31 -March-2022 As A131-March-2021
Note-25. Cost of materials consumed
Faorficular
Cost of materials consumed
Opering StockPaday 1289 14188
Opening Stock-Rice { Unfinkhed) 58493 = 49211
Opening Stock-Bardana 3284 2i08
Opening Stock By Products £3089 85507
Purchase-Poddy 17676 19344
Agdf{less): Market Fess {Previous Year) 3 37575 Q = 19345
Purchase-Rice £7795 .
Loss: Adiustments 72785 13441 $7448
153529 : 152361
Purchase-Bardana 3278 - 4435
1185 = - 1289
54723 38495
3288 : 3284
58187 63048
TOTAL T 93918
HNote-254, Purchgse-FMCG Goods 58 g

Note-258. Changes in inveniories of #inish ‘@oﬁs,mkmgoggess&"s;e#_i@@%éu‘ .

Opening Stock-Finkshed Goods Rice 1037 - = §752
Cpening Stock 8y Produchs 2 = - <
Cperign wiP 242 . 37

Closing Stock-Finishad Goods Bics 5044 = : : 10374 >
Less: Closing stock-by produch 14 e 2

Less: Closing Wik 214 242

Note-25. Employee benefils sxpenses

Particulor -
Saiary 8 Wagss ‘
Bonus

Coniribution fo Provident Fund
Siaif Welfare Expanses
Ciher Employes Reloied Bopensas

TOTAL

Parficular
8ank interest

Cther borowings cosis
Bonk Chargss
Cther interest Charges

TOIAL

Mote-28 iotion ond & i
Parlicular

Depreciation & Amoriksation
ngible Asseis
arongible Assels




AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR (EXPORITS) L1D.
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENBED MARCH 3157, 2622

ickh {Tiiakh
As Al 31-Morch-2022 As At 31-March-2021
Note-2¢. Other expenses
Porliculor
Direct & Manufachuring Bxpe -
Power and Fuel 95 825
Repaiss Maintencree Charges-Cthers 30 =
ntenarce Charges 26 i3l
inery =
a3 i88 = id4
Warehousing Expenses 216 =
Other Maonufachaing Costs 254 - 1248
Adminisiralive, and G 3 Exp
Auditors & gifon

~AugitFees

~Cther Compiiances Matiens
Books Pericdicals

Computer Maintfenance

Fees & Taxes

Pestival Exp.

General Expenses

GST. Scles Tox & Senvice Tax BExpenses
insurgnce Bxpensss

Legal & Professionat Charges
Office & General Maintenance
Postage & Courier

Prinfing Stationery

Preliminary Sxpendiiure written off
Rent-Office & Gthes

bi

Foreign Exchiangs Loss

Subscrigtions & Membeship Fees
Telephons, Mobile & Telex Expensss
Troveling & Convevance Expanses
Vshicie Running Experses

CSR Expenses

Selling & Disiibulion Expenses
Adverisement

Brokeroge

Business And Morkeling Expenses
Cortage

Cleating And Forwarding Charges
Freight Outword

Inspection Fee & Charges

Rebate & Discount

Ship Freight

TOTAL

s se

Parficuior
Cument fax

< {iIncome iax

o} Deferad tox/lincomel

TOTAL




21

1.2

2.4

i}

& ¢RRM{E@1L) 1 {the Company} is a Domestic Public Limited ¢ y and a well-known name among preminm riec oxporters & an 180
9001:2000 company , company promoted by Mr. JX. Suti, having mevc thag §3 vears of expertise in the rice industry. The company has fally equipped with fully
automatic oaline rice processing machineries having total capaciy of 36 MT/hour of tce with co-power genesation through Riomass turbine generating 950 KW and

Sclar 1060 KW. The cempany has made iis marks in more than 74 couniries and has esinblsh d a workiwide goodwill with its prime Brands tke “Aeroplane™.

SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General Infermation

These financial ststemeonts have boen proparcd in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred fo as the “Tnd AS) as notified by Ministry of
Corperats Aifa‘.rspag&mia}mn 133 of the Compenies Aet 2813 read with Rude 3 of e & {indian Ac ting Standards} Rules, 2013 and Companies

{Indian A i dards} & Rales, 2016, These financial siatements for the year ended March 31, 2022 are prepared by the company under Ind AS
Tor the first fime. For all periods uplo and including fhe year ended March 31, 2021 the C pany prepared ifs financial stat in accordance with the accounting
standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read togeth thh graph 7 of the Companies {Ax Ruies, 2014 fhereinafler referred

o as “Previeus GAAP yused for its ¥ reporting i in India i Ty i:ef(xe dopting Ind AS. The financial staternents for the year ended March
- 202 and the opening Balaace Sheet a5 at Apal 01, 20720 have been restated in accesdance with Ind AS for comparative mformation. Beconcilistions and
cxplanations of the offect of the transition from Provioss GASP to Ind AS en fhe G pany’s Bal Shect, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statcment of Cash
Flows arc provided in Giher Notes Forming part of the financial ststements

These consolidated financizl statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 were authorized and approved for issue by the Bozrd of Directors on September 29, 2022,

The o s have been prepared on the hisforical cost convention on going concern basis. The accounting policies are appiied consistentiy to ail the
peﬁods ﬂ'“&eﬂlﬁd in the Gnancial statements, including the preparation of the opening ind AS Bal Sheet as at April 81, 2020 being the ‘date of tzansition 1o Ind
AS’.

Functional and presentation curreney

These o {idated £ fad st s are p ted in {nddian rupees which is alsa the €t *s functional © v. All amouns have teen rounded-oiY (o the
nearest lacs as per the requi of Part { o!"’ hedule M ol the Act, unless stherwise indicated.

TUse of Estimates and Judgments

The prep of the fidated & sal sta in conformity with the g H ted Tag proiples wequires that the o wrkes
estimates aud asuumaptions that sffect the reported amounts of assets and hshlmes_ disclosure cn contingent habﬂmﬁ as atthe ﬁate nfﬂx‘ ﬁmnc:ﬁi statemems and
the of and exp during the reported period. Actual results could differ from those esti Any to e s

rccomaﬁd prospoctively in cusront and future poriods.
The areas mg:gaxm sccounting estingates or judgments srer
Estimation of usefn! Iife of property plant and equipment’s and intangible assets

m} Estimation of defined benefit obligation

} Estimution of cxpocted credit loss {ECL)

{iv} Estimation for fair value of financial instruments
(9} irfeasu‘emeni of | Lfase Li'sbiii%y and Rightofuse Asset

4

are evaluated inually. They are based on historical expericnce and other factors. including expectations of future events that may
haveaimmlmaci on the Company and that are helieved to be ble under the of

Current versus nen-current ciassification

The Company presents assels and liabilities in the consolidated baiance sheet based on current / noncurrent classification.
An asset/liability is treated as ewrent when it is;
Expected to be realised or § dedtobe seld or d or setiled in normal operating cvoler
£ ted to be realisedisettled within twelve months afier the reporting peried, or
Cesh or cash cquivalent saless restricted from hoing exchanged or used to seifle a lability for at loast twolve months after the reporting pesiod
There is no unconditional vight to defer the setiement of the liability for at least tweive months after the reporting period.
All other assets and tiabilities arc classified as non-current. Deferved tax assets and Habilities are classified as non-current assets and abilities respechively.

Revenue recogaition

The Comprany is zd in the business of pre ion and trading of Rice and other FMC( goods, the portfolio of the busi can be bwwadly categorised fnto
Riccand othm NCG product.

Revenuc is measured based on the consideration specificd in 2 contract with 2 and exeludes s coliccted on behalf of third partios, if any. The
Company recognizes tevenus when it fers contral over a product o service to a customer.

The standard is based on the principle that revenue 1= rocogpised when contre! of 1 good of sarvice frmsfors fo 2 Customor, As seguived by Td-AS 115 a five-step
identify contracts with customers

identify the separate perfornmance obligation

determine the transaction price of the contract

allocate the transaction price to each of the sey petk bhiigations, and

recognise the revenue as cach porformunce obligution is satisficd.

Sale of Geods

Sale of goods is recognized when control of the goods has transferred o the cust . & ding on individual terms. ie. at the time of dispatch, delivery or formal
customer acceptance depending on agreed terms. Sales ave recognised net of Goods and Sorvice tax, trade discounts.

Royalty Income

Rovalty is gnised based on i ts with the cust as the service is perfonmed using the propertionate completion method, when no

ificant uncertainty exists ding the of the consideration that will be derived fom rendering the service and is recognised net of applicable taxes
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Dividend income

Dividend is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generatly when shareholders approve the dividend.
Interest income
i income is t;_éisslrag&eﬁmegsfz?mi&xmeézaébﬁém@mﬁs@&eﬁﬁtﬁem’éﬁﬁ.

Expénditure
Expenses are accounted for on acerual basis.

Property, Plant & Equipment including Intangible Asets

Recogaition sad measacement:

Proporty Plant & Bquipment arc stafed ¢ isition cost, net of iatod dopreciation and i impairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure
relating to fixed assets is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an increase in the future bensfits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance.

The cost of an item of Property. plant and equipment comprises its purchase price. including import duties and oflaer non refundable taxes or levies and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use and any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arviving at pucchase price. Cost
of the assets also inchudes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the daie the asset is Teady for s ntended use incurred up
to that date. Company has a policy to verify assets regular interval.

Cost of Iteras of Properiy. plant and equipment not ready for infended use as on the balance sheet date. is disclosed as capital werk i progress. Advances given
towards acquisition of propesiy, plant and equiy ding at each bal sheet date are disclosed as Capital Advance under Gther non-current assats.

i significant parts of an iwem of property, plant and equipnient have different useliy tives, then tey dre accowited for 48 sepaigie ftems (major components) of

Property, plant and equipraent. Any gain or loss on disposal of ar item of propesty plant and oquip is = nsta of profit and loss.

Transition to Ind AS:

On transition 4o Tnd AS, the Company has elected fo continue with the catrying value of all of its property, plant and 2oui smized seat 1 April 2020
measured as per the previows GAAP and use that carrying value as deemed cost of the property, plast and cquipment.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is provided on straight line basis at the rate specified in Schedule H to the C panics Act 2013 . Depreciation is provided on 3 pro-ratz basis on assels

purchased/ sold during the yeer as per the ussful life sstimstes prescribed snder Schedwle 1 fo the i ipanies Act, 2013, except for certain class of assets. Smnmary
of the uscful life extimetes for all class of assets & siven bolow -

Asset {Class Detyils
Frechold Land Not depreciable
Building 30 Years/60 Years
Plant & Eguipment 15 years/ 25 Years
Electrical Installations 10 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years,
Furniture & Fixtures 18 Years
Computers and dats processing equipments 3 vears / 6 years
Vehicle R veary! I Years
Intangible Asseis

Intangibie assets comprises of Brands, Software and Distribution Netwarks, Intangible assets ars recognized when the asset is identifiable, is within the control of the
Company, it is probable that the fature ic benefils that are ativibutable to the asset will fow to the Company and cost of the assel can be reliably measured.
Acquired intangible assets are recorded at the ideration paid for acquisition. These intangible assets with finitc usefut hife are amortised on straight-tine basis

based on tie following useful fives, which in manageneat’s Sstiniare represents Hi period during which economic benefits will be detived fom their use. Intangible
assets with indefinite nseful fives are measured at cost and are nof amartised., but are tested for § £ iy or more frequently if events ar changes in
circumstances indicate that it might be impaired,

Transition to Ind AS:

On fransition o Ind AS, the Company has elected to continme with the carrying valee of alf of its intangibles vecognised as at Apeil 1, 2020 measurad a5 per the
previous GAAP and use that canrying value as & d cost of the 1 ihie asset.

Investmesnt property

angd

Property heid to eam reatals or / and for capiial appreciation or both but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, or for use in fhe production or supply of goads

or wrvices or for administrstive purpescs, arc ized us in property. Invostroent property is fat jis cost, including related ¢ fon costs and
where applicable borrowing costs less deprociation and impainment, If any. Subsequent cxpenditure iscapitalized to the assef’s carrying amount only when it is
probabie that fisture ic benefs isted with the expenditure will flow 1o the Company and the cost of the item can be messursd selisbly. All other repairs
and mainienance cosis ate expensed when Incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the canrying of the replaced part is dev ired.
Depreciation

Investment properties are depreciated using the straight-line method over the useful lives as mentioned in Part C of Schedule [ of the Agt.
Reclassification to/from investment property

When the use of o property from upied T i ¥
accumulated deprociation) on the date of reclassiticarion and vico-a-versa.

perty. the prop E tassiffed os praperty at ity carying cost {nclading




ROTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

27 Empairment of non-financial assets

At cach reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets {other than inventogics and deforred tax zssets) to detormine whether
there is any indication of impairment. [ any such indication exists, then the asser’s recoverable amount is estimated. Ttangihie gssets with indefinite usefud lifs aee
tested annually for impairment. For impairment testing assets are group together into the smallest group of assets that o zash inflows from inuing use
that ar¢ largely independent of the cash finllows of other assets or Cash generaling uiiis (“CGLUT). Ths recoverabilé amount of an aséel or CGU is the greater of jis
value i use and its faiv value less costs to sell. Valne in w5 is based on fie estimated futore cash flows. discounted to their present vale using a pre-tax diseount
Tate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of Taeniey and the Tisks specific to the asset or CGU. An impairment loss is Tecognised if the carryving

amount of so assetor OGU isifsy b - Impsirmens losses are recopnised n profit or loss. An impairment loss is raversed only io the extent that
the asset’s cantying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been d ined, net of depreciation or isation, if ne wupsl loss had
boeen recognised.

2 - R

z3 Finaneial instrumests
initial recognition and measurement
Trade receivables and debt securities issusd are Initially recognized when they are origh i. All other £ izl assets and Baancie! kebilities are initially

recognised when the Company becomes a party 1o the

In the case of = financial asset or financial Hability not st Fair Valge Through Profit and Loss {FVTPLY, at initial recognition, the Company measures such financial

asset of financial Lability ot its Ty value plus or minus Sensaction casts that are inc tal and direetly aiiri te to the acquisition or issue of the ff ial asset
or financial Hability. Transaction costs of fi ial assets and financial fabilities carried at FUTPL are expensed in Statement of Profit and Loss,
Financisl asseis
I Classifieation and subsequent measurement of financial zssefs
The Company ciassifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
= Fair value through profit and iows {FVTPL}
- Fairvalue & h other comprehensive Fvad
- Amortised cost
The classification requircments for debt and equity instruments sre deseribed below:
Debt securities
Debt securities are thess insinaments fiat meet fhe defintiion of a financial Hability from the issuer’s perspective such as loans, mutual fimd units, and corparate
‘bonds.

For investments in debt securities. measurement will depend on the classification of Debt Securities depending on:
- the Company's business model for managing the asset; and
= the cash flow characteristios of the assef

Busi model

The busincss medel reficets how the Compuny manages the asscts in arder fo generate cash fows. The business model determines whether the Company's obicetive
is saioly 1o collcct the contractual cash flows from the assets or s o collect both fhe contractunl cash Sows and cash Sows arising from the wlc of assets. I neither

of these is applicable ot when performance of portichio of financial assets managed ks evsluated on a fir value basis, then the financial assets are classified as part of
“other” busd meodel and dat FEVTPL.

Selely Pavment of Principle and Inferest {(“SPPI™} assessnient

Where the business modsl is to held assets o collect confractuat cash flows or fo collect contractuat cash fiows and sehi, the Company hether the financial
instruments cash flows rep t solely pay of principal and i {the 'SPPT test).

Based on these factors, the Company classifies s debt securities into one of the follows g three categoTies:

Amertised cost: Asscts that are ficld for colfection of contiactual cash fows where those cash flows represcat sofcly payments of prinvipal and interost arc measurcd
at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt that is subsequenily d at ised cost is recogaised in profit and foss when the asset is derecognised
or impaired.

Fair value through other compreh : Debi securitics that are held for colloetion of contractual cash flows and sciling the financial assets, where the
assets’ cash fows reprosont so payments of principle and interese, are meonsarcd at B valuc through other comprebionsive incoms. Movement s the carrying

are taken threugh Other Comprebensive Income fOCH, Except for the recognition of impairment 2ains or fosses, intervst revene and forsign exchange guins
and Tosses which are recognised in Stalement of Prolit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previowsly recognised in OCI
is Teclassified from equity to statement of profit and loss and recognised in other gains / (lesses), Intevest mcome from these financia? assets is included n other
income using the effective interest wate method. Foreign exchange zains snd losses are presented in other gains and lesses and impsirment expenses under
impairment on financis! Sstruments.

Fair value Gueough profit 5ud 1es: Assots that do not moe (e eriveris for amonised cost or FYOCL sre messured 3 EVIPL. A gain or loss on a debt investinent
that s subsequently mensured at FVTPL is recogaised in profit and loss and presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other gains/losses) inthe period in
which it arises.

Equity inswuments are instruments that mest the definition of equity from the issuer’s perspecti ; that s im that do not contain a ¢ tual obligation to

pay and thal evidence a residual inferest in the issuer’s nef asseis.

Company has elected an imrevocable option fo measwre H#s isvestment in oquity shares {other than trade Investments) at FVOCT as those arce strategic investments
made by the Company. All the paing/ {losses} on such FY¥OC! investmenss are recoznised in the other comprehensive in and are not subsequently reclassified to
3 1. Impat losses {and reversal of impairment losses) are not reporied separately from other changes in fair value.

profit and loss, including on disp

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credic losses (ECL) associated with ity fipancial instrument d at amortised cost and
FYOCL"E" The impal thodology depends upon whether there has been significant increase in credit risk of the jnvestment,
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{ili} De-recognition of fnancial assets

{1}

Financial assels, or a porfion thereof. are derecounised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the assets have expired, or when they have been
treusforred. On derccognition of a financial assof In its catircty, the differonce betwecn the gsscr’s carrying amount and the sum of the copsidesation reccived and
reccivable s recognised in profit and foss on disposal of that fnancial ssset,

Financiai Babififies and eguify instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equnty instruments issued by the Company are classified as cither financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
ats and the definiticns of a & izl liability and-an equity instrument.

Eguity inciruments

Az equity instrament is any co t that evid a residual fnterest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its Habilities.

Classification and subseguent measurement

Financial lzhilides are subseguently measired st amortised cost using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rsde that exactly discounts

estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial lishility to the gross carrying smount of 3 financial isbility.

{ili) De-recognition of financial iiabiiities

The Company derceognises financial Habilities when, snd only when, the Company s cbligations are discharged, cancclied or have expired.

Offsetting finaneial instruments

Financial assets and Habilities are offser and the net amount is reported 1n the Balance Sheet where there is a fegally enforceatie right to offSer the recognised
amounts aad there is an intention to scttle on 2 not basis or realise the asset and setthe the Esbility shmultancousty.

Inventories

‘nventories comprise of Raw material, Packing Material, Finished Goods, Fucl which are valued at fie lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is computed on a
moving weighted average basis. Cost incfudes afl changes in bringing the goods to the peint of sale, GST, including octroi and other fovics, transit insurance and
receiving charges. work-in-progress aad finished goods include appropriate proportion of ever heads. The act realisablc valuc is the estimated sclling price in the
normal course of business considering obsolescence, estimated costs necessary o make the sale and other anticipated losses, wherever considered pecessary.
Finished goods and work-in-progress include afl costs of purchases, conversion costs and other material costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their prasent
location and condition.

Trade réccivables and loans and advances
Trade receivables are amounts due from clienss for services performed in the ordinery cotrse of business. Trade receivables zre recognised initiaily st the amount of

leration that is ditional wmless they W Si T when they are recognised at fair value. The Company holds the trade
bles with the vhizetive to collest the contrastun! cash fows and therol thom subsequently at Hsed cost less loss all

Provisions and conlingent liabilities
Provisions
A provision is recogaised if as z result of = past cvent, the Company has a present obligution (fegal or constructive) that can be estimated rohably and ¥ s probable
that an gutflow of economic banefits =il be required oo sentle tie oblicad Pruvisions are recogmised at the best estimmte of dre expenditure reqaired to settie the
p hligation =t the bad sheet date. I the effect of time value of money is ial, provisions are di d using a pre-tax mate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the Hability.
Contingent Hability and continprat assels
A contingent lobility exists whea there i3 2 pessible but not probable cblization. or 2 p ligation that may, but probably will not, require an outilow of

SGUICES, 67 2 hligation whose T cag 0ot be esi d reliably. Contisgent Hahilities do not provisians but are disclosed unless the possibility
of ourflow of resowrces is remote.
Contingent asscts arc ooither revognised nor disclosed in the financial swiements, However, when the reali of i is virtwally certain, then the related asset

is not a contingent asset and its recognition Is appropriate.

Employee bezefits
Shert-term employee benefits (benefits which are payable within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render services) are
measured at cost. Longterm employee benefits (benefits which are payable after the end of twelve months from the end of fhe peried in which the
employees sender services) and  post employment beuefits (benefits which are pavahie afier snletion of empl frave don a discounted.
basis by the Projected Unit Credit Method on the basis of aumpal independent thind party acimarial valuations,

Defined Contribution Plan: The Company has a defiued contribution plan for post employment benefits in the form of Provident Fund. Under the Provident Fund
Plan, the Compuny contributes o 3 Government sdministered provident fimd on behalf of the plovess. The G v has no further obligation heyvond
making the tributions. Contributiens fo Provident Fund wre made in accordance with the staiute, sad are enised as an expense when eraployecs have
wendered services entitling thom to the contributions.

Defined Benefit Plans: The costs of providing benefits under defined bepefit plans ave determnined using the Projected Unit Credit Method on the besis of  third
party ial valustion at each bal sheet date. The compensated absences and gratuity benefit obligations recosnised on the bal sheet rep the
present value of the cbligations as reduced by the fair value of plan assets, ifany.

Auy asset resulting from this calelation is Ymited o the value of any 2 available in the form of refinds from the plus or reductions in fature
comtributions fo the plan. Changes in the presoat value of the dofined bencfit obligation rosulting from plan amendwments or curiailments s rocogaised
inunedigtely in Starcment of Profit and Loss as past service cost.

Romuasurcment gains and losses arising from  experience adj ond changes in schuarial ptions arc roeogaised in the period in which thoy eceur,
dircetly in other compreheasive income. They arc reclassificd to retained caznings under other cquity.




‘Taxes on income
The income iax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the txable ncome of the current period based on the applicable income tax rates adjusted by
changes i deferred tax assefs and Habilities atiributabls to temparary differences and vousad tax losses.

Cyrrent Tax

Current tax comprises the expooiod tax paysble or recchable on the faxa

e ineome or loss for the year and any sdiustment to the fax payeble or recehable In rospect

of provious years. The amount of cumrent tax reflects the best osit of the tax cxp to be paid or reecived afier considering the unver crtainty, if an
related to income taxes. ¥f is measured using tax rotes jand tax laws} g or sub ively d by the reporting date.
“Current tax assots and cwrrent tex lshilitics arc offct only if there 55 2 logally anforceable o et off the rocognised . and i is intended to-realisc the

asset and settle the Esbility on 2 net basis or simultanecusly.

Minimum Aliemate Tax {MAT) under the provision of Income Tax Act, 1961 is recopnized as current fax in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The credit available

under the Act in respect of MAT paid is recoguised as an asset anty when and to the extent there is et idence that the company will pay normal income
tax during the period for which the MAT credit can be aamed Yorward for st aﬂf' mist the pormal tax Hability. MAT credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at

mhﬂmﬁvmﬁmu{ﬁwkwmmﬂmb il convineing o o Jongor oxists.

(i} Deferrad Tax

(8]

¥

s
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Deferred (ax is recognised in respect of temporary differences hetween the carrylag amounts of assels and lisbiliies for financial reporting purposes and the
correspanding amonnts 1sed for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respeet of carried forward fax lesses and fax credits. Deferred fax is not
recognised for

temporary differences arising on the iniial recognition of assets or Habilities in 2 ransaction fhat is not a business combinaton and that affects neither accounting
nor iaxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction;

- temporary differences related to jovestments in subsidiaries, assogiates and joint w© the extent that the Company is able to control the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that thev will not reverse in the foreseeable finture; and
- e temporary 4k ansing on the initial recognition of goodwill

Deterred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probabie that furure taxabie profits wiil be avallable against which they can be used. The existence of unused
tax losses is sirong evidence that future iaxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company recognises g deferred tax

asset enly to the extent that it has wificient taxable emporary itk or there is incing orber evid: that sufficient taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred fax ascet can be realized

Deferred tax assefs- wnrecognised or recagnised. are reviewed at sach reporiing date and ate recognised/ reduced to the extent fiai 1t ix probabie/ ne longer probable

respectively that the related fax benefit will be realised.

D\.{cm:d tax m nswsi\:ui gt the ‘eas ratos that are expected to apply to the pericd when the asset is realized or the Bability is settled. based on the Tews that have been
of ively tod by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred iex refiects the fax g that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, af the reporting daie, to Tecover or
setile the carrying amount of its assets and labilities.

Deferred tax assets and Hizbilities are offset if there is legally enforcesble ight to offset currend fax Habilities and assets, and they relate fo income taxes levied by the
same tax anthority on the seme faxable entity, or on different tax eatities, but they intead to settle current tax Habilities aud asseis on 3 net b basis or their tax assets and
iisbilitics will be realized simuttancousty.

Foreign currency translations

Foreign + lated mio the functional v using exch rates af the date of the transaction.

rmmmggﬁmamimmm £ t of these ions arc ised in the St t of Profit and Loss,

Forzign y do ¥ assots and labilities arc translated into functional currency at exchansc rates in effoct at fhe balance shoet date, the gais or
{oss arising from such i are recognised in the ste of profiv and loss.

Cash and cask equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are cash, halances with bark and short-term {three months or less from the date of placement), highly lguid investments that are readily
convertible into cash and which are subjest 1o an insignificant risk of changes in value.

A coniract is, or contains, a fease if the contract conveys the right 1o contro! the use of an identified asset for a perind of time i exchange for consideration. The
L& vhether a contract contains a Jease, at fception of a zontmact

The deterndamtion of whether mr is & fease, or contains afease, is based on the substance of e arrang and reguires an assessment of wheder the
Riifilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets er whether the & mveys 2 vight 1o use the asset

To assess whether a confract ¢ om&.ys the right to control the usc of an identified assct, the Company assosses whethier:
¢1) the contract involves the m f an identificd assot

y has sub a& of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the peried of the lease and
iii} the Company bas the right ba{!sa’.-‘i the nse of the asset.

Transition to Ind AS 115
The Company has applied Ind AS 116 for the first time with a date of initial application ﬂf ! April 2020, the Ind AS mansition date. Ind AS 116 addresses the
definition of 2 lease, and sets out the principles for the recognis % tion and disclosure of leases for both parties o » confract. Ind AS 1‘6

w0 the lossee ting by ing the distinct b*m, ting and fi leascs and requiting the itien of a Aghi<

usc assct and 2 Icase liability at the lease commons @ date. The Company has made use of the practical expedicat availablc on Tansition o Tud AS 116 not to
a confract is or ¢ ins a fease.
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O a lease-by-lease basis, the Company has made use of the foliowt tical &

aj applied a single discount wate fo a portfolio of leases with biv starilar characteristios:
b} refied on previous assessment on whether lesses ae ouerous as en alternstive fo performing an impamnent review; sud
) excluded mitial direet costs in the meassroment of the vight-of-use asset 28 dute of isial apphvation.

Accounting Policy applicabie boefore daic of initial appiication {April 1, 2620}

Company as a lessee- Operating Lease

Prior to April 1, 2629, the Company classified leases that did not transfer substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to awnership of the leased items as
opwrating leasey. Operating lease pay were recognised as an exponse in the Siztement of Profit & losons straight line basis over the Tease ferny unless the
increase is in line with the expected zencyal inflation. in whick case leass paymenis were recognised based on contractual ferms. Contingent rental payable was
recognised as an expense in the period in which they were Incurred.

Aecounting Policy apphicable after dnte of initiat application (April 1, 2028
Company as a lessee- Operating Lease

The company recognises right-of-use asset representing its sight 1o use the underlying sssef for the fease temm at the fease coramencement date, The vost of the right-
of-use asset measured 2t inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease pavments made at or before the
commencement dawe less any lesse incentives received, any initial ditect eosts incurred and mm estimate of costs fo be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and
removing the underlying asset o restoring the undesfying asset or site on which 7 is localed. The vight-ol-use assets &5 subsequentfy measured st cost fess any

ted dep d tipairment fosses, if any and adjusted for any of fhe Iease Tiabifity. The right-of-use assets is depreciated
using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease ferm or usefidl Hie of right-ofuse asset. Right-ofuse assets are tested for
impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying ts may not he bie. Tmpai t loss, if any, is recognised in the staternent of profitand
foss.

The company measares the lease lishility at the present value of the fease pavments that are nof paid at the commencement date of the leans. The Joass payments are
discovnted uxing the interest rate implicit in the fease, if that rate cun be readily determined. ¥ (hat tate canpot be readiiy determined, the company uses incremental
5

borrowing rute. The lease liability is quently Thy i ing the camying amount to roflect intercst on the kease Hability, reducing the carrying amount
1o roflect the lease payments made =nd romeasuring the carrying smount 16 soflest any reasscssment or Iease modifications or ie reflect rovised in-substance Fxed
lease pz is. The P ises the £ of the of lease Lability dus o dification as an adj 1o the right-ofuse asset and

siatement of prolit and loss depending upon the nature of modificasion.

The ¥ has clected not to apply the roauiremonts of Ind AS 116 Loases fo foases for which the underfying asset is of fow valuc. The leasc paymonts associated
company apply ihe roa

with these leases aro recognised as an exp on 2 straight-line basis over the lease term.

Segment Reperting
Operating segments are feported i 2 menner consistent with intomnal reparting provided to the Chisf Opersting Decision Maker (CODM). The Board of Directors are
designated as CODM.

Basic carnings por shere is compuied by dividing the not profit for the peried sttributable o the oquity sharcholders ofthe Company by the weighted average numl
of cquity shares ouistanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for ail peried ented IS adjusted
for events, such ac bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
<orresponding change in resousces.

For the purpose of calculating dituted camings per share, the net profit for the seriod attributabl 1o ety sharcholdess and the hted ber of shares

outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of aff difufive pefential cquiy shares.

Gesneral Notes

Previous year figures hinve been rogrouped recast whersver found necessary.

Contingent Habilitics i respect of the followines

CURRENT YEAR mm! YRR g rVIOUS YEAR (5 PREVIOUS YEAR {Rsin Lok}

Bills discounted with banks 5667 88 232847

Bzuk Guarangee finland) 160.00

Bank Guarantes {Foreign 5598 87148

Disputes with Income Tax 7/ G5T $80
3259.53

Corrent matarides of non-current | ingy repayebh

: There are cerain lifigations are pending at various forums/oount in rezards of trade marks. The same had reporied By 7o impact an the firancial position based upon th

idomtion

The company have confirmed that there is 5o default on repayment of any loans fo bank/financial institutions duting the fi ial yoar ander

vii The Company does not has any tions with fes struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,




SVIR CHAND JLCDISE REMAR EXPORTSHITH :
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF mm&ms&eﬂmm

vii E diture in Foreign Currency on mercantile basis { Befer Annexure-A} IN Laikhs
Asat Asat
31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2024
0SB INR UsSp INR
+il|[FOB VALUE OF EXPORTS USD 967.78 71383.82 USD 113526 83348.83
ix [EARNING IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE USD 1.807.5% 7441422 USD L,i78.78 8669446

X MANAGFRIAY. REMITNERATION TO DERECTORS

SALARY & ALL{}W ANCES

TOTAL
xi BETAHNSOF REMUNERATION TOAUBITORS

FOR AUDIT FEES

FOR OTHER COMPLIANCES MATTERS

THE COMPANY BASR JESTED

TOTAL

CURRENT YEARIRS in lakis)

20460
806
29738

CURRENT XMR(RS in iakbs)

xiii RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES AS PER JAS-74 { Refer Annexure B3
by the Company were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s iength price. Purther, the same was not having any

All Related Party Transactions entered fnio

oo
75:332-:;

PREYIOUS YEAR (RS ip inkhs)
184.00
0.00
4.50
188.50

PREVIOUS YEAR (RS in lakhs)
225
0.75

3.8

ALL ITS SUNDRY CREDITORS TO FURNISH SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES REGISTRATION CERTIRICATE BUT
i SINCE NONE OF THE CREDITORS HAVING OUTSTANDING BALANCE AT THE YEAR END HAS FJ

NISHED THE SAME. IT IS DEEMED THAT

potential confliet with the interest of the Company <Ti'¢£f pany has disclosed the Related Pariy Trs as per Indian Accoumting Standard (Ind AS) 24
formingpantofNote 1o the lidated Financial §
xiv EARNING PER SHARE
For the Year ended For the Yesr ended
31-DMarch-2022 3-Marzh-2023
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION AS PER PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT (S, IN
LAKHS) 1872 1409
NO. OF EQUITY SHARES GUTSTANDING 3433708 343879
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBERS OF EGUITY SHARES QUTSTANDING 5438705 5438700
'BASIC EARNING PER SHARE IN RUPEES (FACE VALUE RS -1G-FER
SHARE) 3874 2581
DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE IN RUPEES (FACE VALUE-RS 10~ PER
SHARE) 30.74 2591
_ Addional information pursuaat fa parsgraph 2 of B:vﬁas H of Schedule Hi s the Companies Art 2613
‘C‘.nersimstr&cmnsﬁo&ﬁepmpamhm&f id: ial stats ® of Division II of Schedule I

Holding

As on 31st March 2022 {Figures in Lakhs)

Subsidiaries

Company Companits T
Particulars Amir
Ci}gﬁd ACJIK Foods

Jagdish Kumar Private Limited

{Exporis) Lid.
Net assets fi.c. total assets minss
mial Hishilities . 55 T

ki - 3 [RETE fid% 1262

Aan,um‘ 26866 319 27176
as % of consolida m'uﬁ* and loss 81.31% 18.6%% 186%
Fea g 1359 E3 5] 1677

As on 315t March 2021 {Fivures in Lakbs)

1482

gdﬁng thudxm:xes Total
Comy Conip
Particulars ir Chan
J;“;i’:kx 2 AC3K Foods.
i?; portsiLed Private Limited
Net asseis {i.e, toial assets minus
total liabilities
. 157 —8,01% ETTA
2551 o 25532
L H836% | -Gie% 188%

[#3)




1

2}

to

4)

5

6)

EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY ON MERCANTILE BASIS {f) { Annexure-Aj
CURRENT YEAR (RS e PREVIOUS YEAR (RS
CURMENT VEAR LAKHS) FREVIGUSYEAR | e
BUSINESS PROMOTION Usn3asn 438 USD 3R GG 923
EUR 935080 7.33
BANK COMM & INTEREST USD 4.081.58 383 USD25885.28 1933
AGENCY COMMISSION USHr 1561 645480 iis6.49 USE¥8.588.399.58 663.03
TENDER FEES & TRADE MARK
EXP USD5gi3an 443 USD 21,58433 1641
AUD 230480 0.1z
CLEARING & FORWARDING EXP. USD O 500 USD 7881040
G4 HiHE HKID 3,i3,346.04G
INSPECTION CHARGES USD 3655035 267 USD25.5%2.06 1259
EIIR 124393 106 EUR 34036 7.3
PROFESSIONAL & CONSULTANCY FEE &.14 Liki 3 400
143
SHIP FREIGHT 1USD 398138660 3304 1388433287058 319378
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES AS PER 14524 A nncriram)

RELATED PARTY AND THEIR RELATIC
DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES |
ACIK FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED (INCORPORATED IN INDIA WITH 1805 OF HOLDING IN CURRENT YEAR PY 8%
ASSOUIATES
AL LK {PROPRIETOR MR. RAHUL SURD
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

MR IK SURT MANAGING DIRECTOR
MR RAHUL SURL WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
MRS, RAMNIKA SURI WHOLE TiME DIRECTOR

RELATIVESOF KEY MANACEMENT PERSONNEL

MRS. JASMINE SURI BRAND - MANAGER
TRANSACTIONS WITH THE RELATED PARTIES Rs.ln Lakh
i : TLARS $ K3 | 3 & A X
PARTICULARS Nae of the related party | ATVISEMArc 2022 | At3istMarch, 2028
TAGDISH KUMAR SURT &

RENT PAID BY COMPA) 98 2.70
RENTPAIDBY COMPANY - |FACDISHE ; 7

AN RECEIV ¢ ] :
E?jéiiit VEDEY TAGDISH KUMAR SURT & 30560 50.06
s RAHUL SURE
MANAGERIAL JAGDISH KUMAR SURI,
REMUNERATION TO RAMNIEKA SURI & RAHUL 20400 20400
DIRECTORS surt
SALARY & OTRFRS 5 s
EMOLUMENTS SASMINE SURI = Hts
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24: General Notes { continged)
Note 2A{xv} -~ Financial instraments — Fair valnes and risk management

A. Accounting classification and fair vatues

Fair value blerarshy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair vahie of fnancial assets by valvation rechnigue:

The fair vakse of financial instrumenis are classified into three categories i.c. Lovel 1. 2 ot 3 depending on the nputs used I the valuation technigue. The higrarchy
gives the highest priority o quoted priees in active market for identical assors or lishilities Govel T ocasaroments and Towest priotity to unobsereable inputs {Jovel 3
measurements}.

TIhe hierarchies used are as follows:

Level I: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets {such as publicly traded equity securities and mutual fimds) is based on quoted market prices at
the end of the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV. These instrumants are included inlevel 1.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded iz an active market is determined using valuation techaiques which maximise the use of observabie
marker daw and eely as finde as possibie on entitv-specific estimartes. It aff significant inpuis required fo Ruir value an instrument are observable, the instrumient i
Level 3: If one or mose of the significant inputs is not based on ohserva ie market dats, the instroment is ineluded in level 3.

Valuation techniqus used fo determine fair value

Fair value is the price that would he reccived to soff an asser or paid fo ransfor a Hability in an orderty fransaction in the principai {or most advantageous) market at the
neasurement date under eurrent markel conditions {Le. an exit price}, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or esti d using a valuation techaiqu
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

- the fair value of the quotad equity instruments is determined using market price listed on stock exchangs,

- the fair value of the tnguoied mutnal fand nnits is determined ysing observable NAV Teprosenting repurchase price sued

- the falr value of the remaining financial insruments is determined using discounted cash fow analysis and the discount wies used were adiusted for counierpanty of
own credif tisk,

Fair value of financial asseis and Eabilities measured at amorttised cost

~= SR O mancia; assels ang basiihes measured at smortised cost

For financial assets and financial Habilitics thet have a short-torm maturity, the csrming smounts 810 2 reasonable 2pproximation of their fair valuc. Such instrrvcnts
includs, cash and bank balances, bank deposits, uade and ofhier receivables, Securily depesits, loans © cmplovess, ottier financiat assets and trade and other pavables.
Such amounts have been classified as Level 3 on the basts that no adjustments have been made to the balances in the batance sheet.

The fair values for borrowings and securily deposits were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a fair market rate of interest. They are classilied as leve] 3

fair values in the &ir value hierarchy due to the inclusion of nnohservable wipats inchiding party credit risk
For financial assets and financial Hiabilitics measured at fiir value, the carrying amounts are equal fo the fir values,
{Currency: Indian rupees)

B. Classification of financial acsets and Habilities by fair value hierarchy

As at 31 March 2027 Carrying amount Fair valane

Pavticulars FVTPL FVTOC Amatised Tatal Leovel Tevel2z Tevell Total

Tost

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalenss - - 1.567 567 - - - -

Current investmenis - 20 - 20 20 - - -

Non-current nvesiments - 4 = o 5 - 3 g

Non-current loans - - - - - - - -

Curront loans - - - -~ - - - -

Other Pinancial Assers{ Current and nen Carrent) 5

Trade receivables - - 25,680 - % - .
= 28 30,261 20 - » N

Finaucial liabilities

Long tenm borrowings - - 1140 1146 - -

Borrowings - - 63820 - - - -

Trade payables - - 11.367 - - - -

Other current financial liabilitics - - 1395 = . - -
= T %323 = e ~ N




Aceroplane

As at 31 March 2021 Carrving amount Fair value
Particnlars FVIPL FYTOCL Ametised Tatal levell Level2 Level3 Total
Cast

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents - - 182 1,182 - - - -

Current invesimants - - - - - - - -

Non-current investment - - - - -

Non-current loass - - - - - - - -

Current loans - - - - - - - -

Other Financial Assets { Current and nop Current} 4.661 4,661 -

Trade reccivabics - - 13,298 13298 - - - -
- - 8481 18481 - - - -

Tinancis} Habilities

Long Term Borrowing - - 15898 1598

Borrowings - - 82274 63374 - - - -

Trade payables - - 2,915 23915 - - - -

Other cwrent fi ial lisbilities - - 1,316 1,916 - - - -
- = 75,883 75303 5 5 o -

The Management assessed that cash and bank bafances, tade recaivabiss, nade payabies, cash credil and oifier Ainalicial assels and Habities Approximute their CafTyiing

amounts due to shert-term maturities of these instruments.

There have been no transfers between Level | and Leve! 2 during the vear.

L. Finsncial risk menagement

The Company has sxposure fo the following risks arising from finsncial instruments:
- Liquidity risk ; and

= Market risk
= Creditrisk ;
i. Risk management framewerk
The Company’s is msponsivle for scting the objectives ané underlying principles of Bpancial risk management for the Company. The mansgemont
. ifed policies such as tisk and and exposure Hmiks.

The Company secks o ensure that the risks associated with such transactions are managed in compliance with various axternal

y and inh

1

iet,

>

&




ZA: General Notes { continued)
Note ZA{xv}- Financial instruments — Fair values and risk manacement (Continued)

L Licuiditv risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as
pessible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabiliies when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The majority of the Company’s trade receivables are due for maturity within 60 days from the date of billing to the customer. Further,
the general credit terms for trade payables are approximarely 37 days. The difference between the above mentioned credit period
provides surplus working credit requirements.

Exposure fo liguidity risk
The details of contractual maturities of significant financial Habilities are as follows.
{Currency: Indian rupees)

Coniractual cash flows
As at March 31, 2022
Particulars On demandor  Over | year Total Carrying
within a year amount
Trade and other payables 11,367 - 11,367 11,367
Other financial Habilities 1,395 - 1.395 1,395
Borrowings 65.820 373 66,193 66,193
Total ! 78,582 | 373 | 78,955 | 78,955 |

Coniractual cash flows

As at March 31. 2021

Particulars On demand or Over 1 year Total Carrying|
within a year amount
Trade and other payables 2,915 - 2915 2,915
Other financial labilities 1,916 - 1,916 1.916
Borrowings 69,274 4,118 73,384 73,384
Total i 74,185 | 4110 | 78,215 | 78,215




AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR (EXPORTS) LTD.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF

THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(Currency: indian rupess)

2A: General Notes ( centinued)

Nete 2A{xv}- Financial instruments — Fair values and risk manacement (Continued)

ii. Market risk

Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realizable fair values or in future cash flows that may result froma
change in the price of 2 financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a resuit of changes in the
interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations, liquidity and other market changes. Future
specific market movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy. The Company is exposed fo market

{Currency: Indian rupees)

As at 31 March 2822
Particulars .

Canving Fuaded Non traded risk

amount risk

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1567 - 1.567
Current investments 20 28 -
Non Current Iovestment - - -
Nogi-cuireri foans - - -
Other Financial Assets { Current and non Current) 3,614 3,614
Trade receivables 25,880 - 25,080
Total 38,281 28 38,261
Financial liabilities
Long term barrowings 1,140 1,140
Borrowings s i 65.828 2 - 65,820
Trade aud other payables 11,367 ~ 11,367
Other current financial liabilities 1,395 - 1,395
Tetal 79.722 - 75,722
As at 31 March 2021
Particulars 2

Csrrymg Tﬁféﬁ* Non traded risk

amount risk

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,i82 - 1,182
Non Current Investroent - - -
Current investinents - - -
Current loans - - -
Other Financial Asscts { Current and non Current) 4,081 4,001
Trade receivables 13,2981 - 13,298
Total 18481 - 18,481
Financial Labilities
Long Term Borrwoings 1.628 1,698
Borrowings 59,274 - 69,274
Trade payables 2,815 - 2,915
Other current financial Habilities 1,916 - 1,916
Total 75,803 - 75,863




ZA: General Notes { continued)

RT o

Note 2Ai{xv)- Financial instruments — Falr values and risk manasenent (Continged)

ii) Market risk {continued)
Interest rate risk

Interest rate tisk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow inferest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes
i fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that
the future cash flows of Roating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

Company’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings. Borrowings issued at fixed rates exposes to fair value interest rate risk. The interest
rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments as reporied to the management of the Company is as follows.

The Company's fixed rate borrowing are carried at amortized cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Tnd
As 107, since neither camrying amount nor the cashflow will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

{Currency: Indian rupees)
Particulars Asat As at

4 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Fixed-rate instruments ; ‘
Financial assets 1,085 977
Financial Liabilities ' 66,960 70,972

68,045 71,949




ZA: General Notes { confinued)
Note 2A{xv}- Financial instruments — Fair values and risk {Continued

ii. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial Joss to the Company if a customer or counterparfy to 2 financial instrument fails fo mee! ifs confractual
abligations. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activites {primarily trade receivables) and from its financing / nvesting
activities, including deposits with banks and i fund imvestin The Cony has no significant cencentration of credit risk with any
counterparty.

The carrying amount of following financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure;
{a} Trade receivables

The Company’s cxposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characicristics of cach customer. However, managenment alse
considers the factors that may mfluence the credit tisk of its customer buse, ncluding the default tisk of the industry and country tn which
customers operate. The Company has a credit evaluation policy for sach custemer and based on fhe evaluation, credit Himit of each customer is
defined.

{b} Cash and Cash equivalents, bank bai and other financial assefs

The Company maintains exposure in cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks. Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits are held
with high rated banks/financial institutions and short term in nature, therefore credit risk is perceived 1o be Iow,




A: General Notes { confinued)
Note 2Alxvi}- Corporate social responsibility (‘CSR’}

In accordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has to incur at least 2%
of average uet profits of the preceding three financial years towasds Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR’}. Basis
the recommendation of CSR commitice, the board of directors of the Company had approved and paid 339.07 lacs
towards Eradicating Hunger and Malnutrition of Children for the dev: clopment of the Country and promoting
Healthcare and Sanitation {31 March 2021: T 42.77 lacs)

im lakhis

For the year ended {for the year ended
31st March, 2622 [3ist March , 2021

a}  Total amount to be spent for the financial 2415 1937
sear

: A = 0
a)  Total amount incurred for the financial 19.07 77
year

b}  Amount unspent, if any Nii Nil




2A: General Notes { mﬁnued‘;

Note 24(xvii} Addifiona] repulatory informstion required by Schedsde HI to the C fes Act, 2812

o

v}

el

G.

o

The Company docs not have any bonamt property kold in its rame, No provecdings have boen fitiated on or are pending against the Company
for holding benami property under the Bepami Transactions {Prohibition} Act, 1988 {43 of 1988} snd Rules made thereunder.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender or Qr any o
autherity.

The Company has complied with the requi with respect to number of layers as prescribed under section 2(87) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Restriction on mumber of Iayers) Rules, 2517,

The Company does not bave any charges or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be regi d with Regi of Companies beyond the
statutory period.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtua currency during the yvear.

There 18 no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the year ia fax assessments under the Income-tax Act. 1961 {such as search or
survey), that has not been recorded in the books of accoumi.

The Company bas not advanced or loaned or invested funds fo any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (T diaries"}
with the und ding that the diary shail:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner wintsoever by or on behalf of the company
{*Ulimate Beneficiaries Y or

b. provide any guaranice, seonTity of the Hie 1o or on behalf of the Uldimate Beneficiaries.
The Company have net received aay fund form any person{s) or entity{ies}, including foreign entities { Funding Party) with the understanding
{whother recorded ip writing of othorwise) that the company shall:

adirectly ar indirectly lond or invest in other persons or satities identified in any manner whatsoevar by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{Ultimate Bencficiariesi or

b, provide any gua X ity or the like to or on behaif of ihe Ultimare Beneficiarics.
— FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

FOR SPMG &C6

> W NIT &

{(JAGDISH XUMAR SURD (RAHUL SURD)
MANAGING BIRECTOR WHOLE TIME BIRECTOR
: { DIN.00012696) { DIN.BOOI2654)

PLACE: NEWBELEIS
DATED: 20th Stptomter, 2022

UBIN: J250l0 3446 TA)L 8659F

23Solo U LT AL 651




AMIR CHAND JAGDISH KUMAR (EXPORTS) LTD

CASH FLOW CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 318T 2022

AsofMorchS1 022 =~ | 2 AsoiMochIT 7091 |
AMCUNIRD ANOUNIR ANCUNIR AMOURIE)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: - .
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAGRDINARY NTEMS 223958 194554
ADD: ADJUSTMENTS: -
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION 76557 7&038
NET INTEREST & HIRE CHARGES ON VEHICLE LOAN 58406 745.63 B ~ w0esy
INTEREST ON FOR & DEFOSIS 4333 =
= 558
OPERATING FROFT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 5935.98 =1 : 580619
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOURT OF WORKING CAFITAL CHANGES
DECREASE 7 (INCREASE] IN TRADE RECEIVABLES 189057 651638
SE / INCREASE IN FINANCIAL & OTHER ASSETS 11570688 : 507412
£/ {INCREASE] IN INVENTORISS a9 S — {ia49s
{DECREASE) IN TRADE PAYABLES 855579 _{B3899m)
TNCREASE 7 [DECREASE N LIASLITES
& PROVISIONS 1611.22) - .
CASH REDUCED BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY NEMS 1s10.3 ~ @Isan A
LESS: INCOME TAX FAID - - = s ~ moa
LESS: EXTRAORDINARY [IEMS s s 4257
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {A) = - e _ 81137
8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVIIES
NET PURCHASE/SALES OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS

MET PURCHASE/SALES OF PORTFCHIO INVESRMENTS
"‘JE?FS' RECEIVED ON FDR & DEPOSHS

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
INCREASE / {DECREASE] IN SECURED LOANS
INCREASE / [DECREASE} IN UNSECURED LOANS & NON CURRENT
LABILITIES

HIRE CHARGES ON VEHICIE LOAN
PAYMENT OF INTEREST

NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVIIES {C)
INET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH & CASH EGUIVALENT AT BEGINNING

CASH & CASH ALENT AT THE END OF THEYEAR

BREAK-UP OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT IHE END OF THE
YEARENDED

CASH

SANK INCLUSIVE OF DEPOSHS =
NQTES:

1 THE ABOVE CASH FLOW STATEMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED UNDER THE 'INDIRECT METHOD' AS SET OUT IN IND AS 7. 'STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS',
2 THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE CONSOUDATED FINANCIALS STATEMENTS / {1305

THIS IS THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT REFERRED TO iN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

e = =W

As per our !epori cfevén dﬂfe

{JAGDISH KUMAR SURI} {RAHUL SURT}
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
{ DIN.GDD12690) { DIN.OOB12454)

DATED: 29th Sepiember, 2022
UBIN: 9250 \024 gy gA L§6 517

I2C016 234 BWTALLELS]N
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